
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
      Main 818-778-1900  •  Fax 818-756-6140  |  9200 Oakdale Avenue #100,  Chatsworth, CA 91311   | www.nlacrc.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Date:  September 13, 2024 
 

To:  Consumer Services Committee  
Nicholas Abrahams, George Alvarado, Cathy Blin, James Henry, Anna Hurst, Kelley 
Coleman, Jennifer Koster, Alma Rodriguez, Vivian Seda, Rocio Sigala, Sharon 
Weinberg 
 

From: Sandra Rizo 
Executive Administrative Assistant 

 

Re: Information and materials for Consumer Services Committee meeting on 
Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. (via Zoom) 

 

 
Enclosed is the packet for the next Consumer Services Committee meeting. Please review this 
information in preparation for the meeting. 
  

Date/Time: Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Please click the link below to join the Zoom meeting automatically. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83052858093?pwd=CMxW8JIRuMUAlQhrfAnFpEWJur2Khe.1 
 
The information below is only needed if you are joining the meeting by phone or if you are using 
phone audio. 
 
Meeting ID: 830 5285 8093 
Passcode: 804526 
 
Dial by your location 
- 408 638 0968 US  
- 669 444 9171 US 

 

If you have any questions, please email boardsupport@nlacrc.org  
 

Thank you!  
 

Enclosures  
 
c: Cristina Preuss, Evelyn McOmie, Vini Montague, Betsy Monahan, Donna Rentsch, Silvia 

Renteria-Haro, Dana Lawrence – Staff 
 
 Anna Quiles – Board Member     

1

http://www.nlacrc.org/
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F83052858093%3Fpwd%3DCMxW8JIRuMUAlQhrfAnFpEWJur2Khe.1&data=05%7C02%7CEMcOmie%40nlacrc.org%7Ce25b4b7395d640d49abb08dcd1e8d3e7%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C638616045175109963%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S7aKD8rP1fieQLJii%2BLfjOYRt5rjHbJJ7E1aRfMlgpg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:boardsupport@nlacrc.org


Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311   | www.nlacrc.org

CONSUMER SERVICES COMMITTEE – Via Zoom 

Wednesday, September 18, 2024 
6:00 p.m. 

~ AGENDA ~ 

I. Call to Order & Introductions

II. Public Input

III. Meeting Agenda - Page 2

IV. Consent Items
A. Approval of Minutes from the April 17, 2024, Meeting – Page 4

V. Committee Business

A. Annual Committee Orientation – (Evelyn)

1. Policies & Procedures – Page 11
2. Bylaws Statement – Page 13
3. Board Audit Section – Page 15
4. Action Log for FY 23-24 – Page 16
5. Core Values for Policy Development – Page 26

B. Review and Finalize Committee Priorities for Next FY 2024-25 – (Evelyn) – Page 27
C. Review Approved copy of Committee Critical Calendar for FY 2024-25 – (Evelyn) – Page 28
D. Volunteer to Serve as Committee Chair

VI. Committee Action Items
A. Ensure CSCs disseminate accurate information re: DDS directive on Social Recreation Update – (Evelyn)

B. SDLAC Role within Committee Discussion – (Rosie)

C. Review Revisions to Service Standards E.S. Eligibility - Case Finding & Public Info Section – (Evelyn) - Page 31
D. Purchase of Services (POS) Expenditure Survey Response Summary Report – (Evelyn) Page 43

VII. Committee (report) Updates
A. Purchase of Service (POS) Annual Report to DDS for FY 2022-23 – (Evelyn) – Page 48
B. Semi-Annual Purchase of Service (POS) Expenditure Data Report – (Cristina) – Page 90
C. Self-Determination Program Report - (Silvia) - Page 107

I. SDLVAC Board Liaison Report - (Silvia) - Page 113
D. Semi-Annual Consumer Competitive Employment Report – (Vini) – Page 115
E. Semi-Annual Consumer Diagnostic Report - (Evelyn) – Deferred

F. Semi-Annual NOAs by Ethnicity/Location/Services & Age Range Report – (Evelyn) – Deferred

G. Semi-Annual 4731 Report – (Dana) - Page 119
H. 4th Quarter Intake Data by Location Report (footnote added) – (Evelyn) - Page 128
I. 4th Quarter NOAs/Appeals Report (April-June 2024) – (Evelyn) - Deferred

J. 4th Quarter Disparity Committee Report – (Cristina) - Page 129

2

http://www.nlacrc.org/


Page 2 

VIII. Review of Meeting Action Items
A. Consumer Services Committee Action Log 2024-25 - Page 131

IX. Board Meeting Agenda Items
A. Minutes of the September 18, 2024, Meeting
B. Purchase of Service (POS) Annual Report to DDS for FY 2022-23
C. Semi-Annual Purchase of Service (POS) Expenditure Data Reports
D. Committee Priorities for Next FY 2024-25
E. Service Standards Revisions – E.S. Eligibility – Case Finding & Public Info Section

X. Announcements / Information Items / Public Input
A. Committee Attendance - Page 132
B. Next Meeting:  November 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

XI. Adjournment

3



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes 

csmin_july_21_2021_Draft.docx 
April 17, 2024 

Present: Rocio Sigala, Alma Rodriguez, Cathy Blin, George Alvarado, Nicholas Abrahms, 
James Henry, Curtis Wang, Anna Hurst, Michael Costa, Vivien Seda, Erica Beall– 
Committee Members  

Kimberly Visokey, Evelyn McOmie, Gabriella Eshrati, Cristina Preuss, Donna Rentsch, 
Elisa Hill– Staff Members 

Ana Quiles, Lillian A. Martinez, Andrew McElhinney - DDS, Nicholas Mendoza – Coach 
for George Alvarado, Jasmine Barrios- Minutes Services, Lori Walker- SDLVAC Co-Chair, 
Richard Dier- SDLVAC Co-Chair, Ismael Maldonado, Joseina Romo, Soccirri Curameng, 
Jose Javana, Teresa Luciana, Brain Balance - Palmdale, Socorro Curameng, Mrs. Reyes 
Adriana, Rosie, Ana Liz, (no last name given)  - Guests 

Absent:  Jennifer Koster, Kelsi Levingston, Sharmila Brunjes, Juan Hernandez 

I. Call to Order & Introductions

Rocio Sigala called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

II. Public Input

Richard Dier, Co-Chair of the SDLAC, made a request that the Committee continue 
dialogue with the SDLAC in regards to participation in Board Meetings on agenda items 
that are related to SDP. 

George Alvarado invited the Committee to his upcoming basketball game. 

Lori Walker, the Co-Chair of the SDLAC, she stated that she is hopeful that she and 
Richard Dier will be considered for non-voting representation of the SDLAC at Board 
Meetings and will more consistent relationship with the Committee itself to collaborate 
on issues that affect consumers.  

Ismael Maldonado, a Consumer, shared that May is Mental Health Month and that there 
will be a fair on May 5th from 11a-5p in Pacoima.  

Lilian Martinez, Board Member, shared a Directive from DDS dated February 6th 
regarding Social Recreation on page 53 of the Social Standards. She requested that the 
Committee review the information as it pertains to issues with Social Recreation.  

4

file:///C:/Users/bza8405/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/BVU9A5E4/csmin_july_21_2021_Draft.docx


NLACRC Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes                                                             Page 2 
April 17, 2024 
 

 

 

 
 
III. Consent Items 
 

A. Approval of Agenda  
 
M/S/C (C. Wang/G. Alvarado) To approve the agenda as presented. 

 
B. Approval of Minutes of February 21st  Meeting  

 
M/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Wang) To approve the meeting minutes as presented. 
 

IV. Committee Business - Evelyn McOmie 
 

A. Early Start Presentation on Provisional Eligibility – Elisa Hill  
Elisa Hill introduced herself as the Consumer Services Early Start Manager for all 3 NLA 
locations. Elisa reviewed the information as presented in the packet. Highlights include: 
 
Early Start 

• Early Start serves infants and toddlers from birth to 36 months. The Early Start 
Program provides early intervention services to eligible children.  

• Services include: Speech therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy, Child 
Development and behavioral services.  

• Eligibility criteria include: 
o 25% or greater developmental delay in one or more developmental 

domains (cognition, motor skills, expressive communication, receptive 
communication, social-emotional and adaptive). 

o At high risk of having substantial developmental disability due to a 
combination of bio-medical risk factors. 

o Have been diagnosed with an Established Risk condition (known etiology 
with a high probability of leading to a developmental delay such as Down 
Syndrome) 

• Goals for Early Start  
o Minimize delays in development as early as possible 
o Close the gap as children enter the school system, reducing the need for 

special education services 
o Maximize a child’s potential to live independently as an adult.  
o Maximize the ability of families to meet their child’s special needs 

 Provisional Eligibility Program 

• This is a Lanterman Act program for children under age 5 who have not been 
diagnosed with a developmental disability, but have a disability that is not solely 
physical in nature and significant functional limitations in at least 2 of the 
following areas: 

o Self-care 
o Receptive and expressive language 
o Learning 

5



NLACRC Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes                                                             Page 3 
April 17, 2024 
 

 

 

o Mobility 
o Self-Direction 

• Children will be able to access NLA services under the Lanterman Act. Some 
common family support services that NLA offers include respite and personal 
assistance based on need. NLA will also help provide assistance and information 
about referrals and services through the school district. 

• Process for Provisional Eligibility: 
o CSC will provide the parent/caregiver with information on available NLA 

services and will help families access any generic or community resources 
o A provisionally eligible child will have a review of available information 

prior to age 5 to determine if a substantially handicapping developmental 
disability is present, at which time the child will be transferred to the 
School-Age unit.  

o Provisional Eligibility is not an extension of Early Start. 
o If parents or therapists have concerns, CSCs will encourage parents to be 

referred to our clinical department. 
o A child is automatically reviewed for Provisional eligibility if the child is 

determined to be not eligible under the Lanterman Act 
o A CSC discusses programs after age 3, such as community-based 

programs, special education through the school district, and a referral to 
our clinical department to determine Lanterman and Provisional 
eligibility 

• Discussion at the transition IFSP 
o If a child is determined eligible for the provisional program at age 3, the 

child will be assigned to a CSC in the provisional eligibility unit. 
o Parents will receive information regarding resources, services, and 

support available to children and families. 
o Family support services may be provided, similarly to the Lanterman-

eligible children. 
o CSCs remind parents that the Provisional Eligibility Program is not an 

extension of Early Start with regards to service provision. 
o Once a child is in the Provisional Eligibility Program, eligibility will be 

reviewed at 4 years 9 months as the provisional program ends at the 5th 
birthday. 

• Implementation. Based on the new Trailer-Bill Language  
NLACRC has developing the following: 

o Public Information will post on our website the new information received 
on provisional eligibility for early start. Provisional eligibility will also have 
its section on the website. 

o Provisional Eligibility FAQs will be provided to families at the Transition 
IFSP. 

o Training refresher to all ES CSCs regarding this directive and the 
expectation to provide information to families, including available 
services for families and children, such as family support services. 

o Revising documents as needed, such as the eligibility letter, eligibility 
determination, and FAQ’s. 

6



NLACRC Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes                                                             Page 4 
April 17, 2024 
 

 

 

o ES to continue to send cases to the clinical department to determine 
status eligibility at 2.9 

o Continue to ensure that CSCs are knowledgeable on provisional eligibility 
If a child is not eligible, a Notice of Action will be sent along with information 
about the Fair-Hearing Process to appeal the decision.  

 
B. Draft Critical Calendar 

The revised Critical Calendar was reviewed as presented in the packet.  
 
M/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Blin) To approve the draft critical calendar as presented.  
 
Board Support will add the revised Critical Calendar to the next Board Meeting agenda. 
 

C. Board Audit 
1. Does any action impact the availability or quality of services? 

 Evelyn answered the question as follows:  
 “Funding received from the Department for gross positions allows for NLA hiring 

efforts to move forward. This will allow the regional center to continue to focus on 
reducing caseloads for service coordination. In addition to that, service providers 
have received the second installment of rate reform, resulting in a 50% increase in 
the rate as per the recommendations of the burden associate rates study. 
It is important for the remainder of the funding to be issued by the Department for 
service providers to continue to maintain the availability of resources for the 
individuals served”.  
 

2. Ensure the Community Placement Plan goals are being met 
Evelyn McOmie answered the questions as follows: 
NLA’s Community Resource Development plan is now in place and focuses on the 
development of resources for individuals with challenging needs in the Community, 
and the CRC is currently developing 6 specialized facilities. Furthermore, for this 
current fiscal year, additional funding was awarded by the Department for Fiscal 
Year 23-24, allowing the regional center to RFP for an additional 5 specialized 
facilities. 
Since NLA has met the plan for the DC movers, it is recommended that this board 
audit question be removed or revised to reflect the Community development 
resource plan known as CRDP plan for the Committee’s critical calendar for Fiscal 
year 24-25.” 

 
V. Committee Action Items 
 

A. Semi-Annual Purchase of Services (POS) Expenditure Data Public Meeting update- 
Evelyn McOmie 
 
The POS meeting was held on March 26th with 61 attendees and on March 27th with 108 
attendees. A survey was posted from March 12th to April 10th on the NLA website and 
was posted on all NLA social media in addition to email blasts. The survey was issued in 

7



NLACRC Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes                                                             Page 5 
April 17, 2024 
 

 

 

English, Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi and Armenian. A report on the survey will be presented 
at the next CSC and in addition, it is recommended that data received will be added to 
the Community feedback and taken into consideration when the semi-annual POS Data 
Expenditure Report is presented to the Committee.  
 
 

B. Notification method to community to educate families re: options when losing services 
update– Cristina Preuss 
Cristina stated that families expressed concerns about services being terminated. 
Reminders that for any review of services, an assessment with parent/consumer is 
required prior to any termination of services have gone out to all CSCs.  It was noted 
that there had been no continued issues reported, but supervisors will continue to 
monitor the situation.  
 
During the discussion, there were questions raised in the chat regarding Spanish 
interpretation during the meeting. Cristina stated that on the meeting flyer, a notice is 
listed that states those who have interpretation need to contact Board Support to 
request. The Committee proposed that Spanish interpretation be available for the first 
hour of the meeting and can be extended if needed. Board Support will coordinate  
 

VI.  Committee Report Updates 
A. Self-Determination Program Report – Gabriela Eshrati 

The SDP Report is presented in the packet.   
As of April 1st:  

Participants have completed Orientation: 805 (increased by 28) 
Total number of budgets that are certified: 398 (increased by 12) 
Total number of budgets that are in the certification process: 3 
Total number of spending plans that are approved: 346 
Total number of spending plans in progress: 49 
Total number of PCPs completed: 389 
Total number of participants that have opted out of SDP after enrolled: 4 
Total number of Inter-Regional Center Transfers (out):3 
Total number of participants that have fully transitioned into SDP with approved 
spending plans and active SDP IPPs: 346 (increased by 28) 

 
       1. SDLVAC Board Liaison Report  

The report was reviewed as presented in the packet. It was noted that the Committee wrote 
a letter of support for Senate Bill 1281, advancing equity and access to self-determination 
program. 
 
The Committee requested that NLA review the link on the State Council Statewide 
Orientation Flyer as it is not currently working. In addition, there was a request to translate 
the flyer into a Spanish version. The Committee requested that NLA create a notification 
process for those who would like a physical copy of the SDP Workbook. In addition, it was 
determined that Gabriela will review the vendor listings for 099 and 024 to indicate what 
alternate languages are provided by the vendor, if any.  

8



NLACRC Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes                                                             Page 6 
April 17, 2024 
 

 

 

 
Gabriela announced that she spoke with the Ombudsman, who informed her that there had 
been no resolution to the GT 1% non-payroll burden. 
 
Lillian Martinez shared concerns regarding SDP services that are not being authorized. 
Gabriela stated that anytime services are denied, a Notice of Proposed Action is issued. She 
is available to Lillian to discuss this issue further if she has not had a resolution. Lillian 
clarified that there is continued concern regarding how that process is not aligned with the 
February 6th DDS Directive. Evelyn stated that NLA is already in discussion with DDS 
regarding this issue and will provide feedback and noted that the Service Standards are in 
the process of being revised with guidance by DDS. Any revisions on Social Recreation will 
be shared with the Committee once available. 
 

B. 3rd Quarter Intake Data by Location Report – Evelyn McOmie 
Evelyn reviewed the information as presented in the packet.  
 
January  Intake Case Total: 1017 
Over 120 Days: 29 
% Over 120 Days: 2.85 % 
 
February Intake Case Total: 967 
Over 120 Days: 53 
% Over 120 Days: 5.48 % 
 
March Intake Case Total: 976 
Over 120 Days: 76 

                    % Over 120 Days: 7.79 % 
 
       It was noted that there was a significant increase in wait times from Quarter 2. Reasons for 
       this include carryover of the gross total. The Committee expressed concern about this trend. 
       Evelyn will evaluate the data for clarity. 
 

C. 3rd Quarter NOAs/Appeals Report – deferred 
 

D. 3rd Quarter Disparity Committee Report – Cristina Preuss 
Cristina reviewed the information as presented in the packet.  
The next meeting will take place on March 14th from 9am-11am. 

 
VII.  Meeting Action Item Review 

A. Add “Approval of Revised Critical Calendar” to the next Board Meeting agenda (Board 
Support) 

B. Arrange for a Spanish Interpreter to attend the first portion of the meeting with the option 
to be extended as needed. (Board Support) 

C. Assess the broken link for the State Council Statewide Orientation Flyer and determine if 
the flyer is available in Spanish (Gabriela Eshrati) 

D. To add a notification on how to obtain a physical copy of the SDP Workbook for those who 

9



NLACRC Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes                                                             Page 7 
April 17, 2024 
 

 

 

need one. (Gabriela Eshrati) 
E. To confirm the information on alternate languages that Vendors provide on the 099 and 

024 Vendor spreadsheets. (Gabriela Eshrati) 
F. To create a footnote for the Intake Data Report (Evelyn McOmie) 
G. Send a calendar invite to the Board Members for the Disparity Committee Meetings. (Board 

Support) 
H. To ensure that CSCs are disseminating accurate information regarding DDS’ February 

Directive on Social Recreation (Evelyn McOmie) 
I. To add “SDLAC Role within Committee” as an agenda item for the next Committee Meeting 

agenda. (Board Support).  
 

VIII. Board Meeting Agenda Items 
A. Minutes of the April 17th Meeting  

 Rocio requested that “SDLAC Role Within Committee: be added as an agenda item for the 
 next Committee Meeting.  

 
IX. Announcements / Information Items / Public Input 
 A. Committee Attendance  
 B. Next Meeting: TBD at 6:00 pm 
 
 Evelyn shared that the Family Fair will be held in May, and information is beginning to be 
 disseminated. SV Fair is May 17th, and the AV Fair is May 11th. In addition, the Town Hall will be 
 April 18th at 1pm. 
 
X. Adjournment 

Rocio Sigala adjourned the meeting at 7:11 p.m.  
 
 
 
Submitted by: 

Kimberly Visokey 
Executive Administrative Assistant 
 
 
(*) The majority of these minutes are taken from the Minutes Service submission and reviewed/edited as 
presented herein by NLACRC staff. 

 

10



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Consumer Services Committee 

 
Policies & Procedures 

 
 
Bylaws 
 
The Consumer Services Committee is a standing committee of the Board of Trustees of the 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc., established in Article VII., Section 6, of the 
bylaws. 
 
The chairperson is selected by the members of the committee.  The duties of the Consumer 
Services Committee are to review and recommend standards and policy consistent with the 
needs of regional center consumers with regard to: 1) regional center services such as 
consumers’ rights, case management, health, psychological and community development;  and 
2) services provided by agencies outside the regional center. 
 
Process 
 
The Consumer Services Committee meets on a monthly basis, but can meet more frequently if 
needed.  The agenda is prepared by the chairperson of the committee and the executive  
director or his/her designee.  Present at the committee meetings are the executive director or a 
designee (who acts as the secretary for the committee) and staff of the center requested to 
participate by the executive director.  The committee may invite the participation of consumers 
or representatives of other agencies as appropriate.  Meetings of the committee are open to any 
interested party. 
 
Content 
 
The Consumer Services Committee may address issues assigned by the Board of Trustees, 
brought to the attention of the committee by the executive director, or presented by a member 
of the committee. 
 
The Consumer Services Committee is responsible for review of all consumer-related matters, 
including but not limited to: 
 

 Review of and recommendations for NLACRC Service Standards. 
 

 Analysis and recommendations regarding planning in the areas of consumer services. 
 

 Consideration of data reporting from consumer management and clinical services to aid  
 the board in policy determination. 

11



NLACRC Consumer Services Committee       Page 2 
Policies & Procedures 
 

 
 

 Recommendations for response to the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) 
 requiring policy determination in consumer services areas.  

 

 Recommendations regarding evaluation in consumer-related areas. 
 

 Scheduling board training in consumer-related areas. 
 

 Monitor community placement plans. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
[polpro.csc]  Adopted  June 13, 2001 

12



NLACRC Bylaws     Page 22 
Adopted May 11, 2022 

 
 

 
 

 

Section 5.  Nominating Committee. 
 
(a) Composition.  The membership of the Nominating Committee shall consist of 

not less than four (4) members.  The Nominating Committee members will elect their own 
chairperson.  A quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Nominating Committee. 
 

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at two (2) years, with not 
more than two (2) members of the Nominating Committee being replaced annually to provide 
for continuity. 
 

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Nominating Committee shall be to collect, categorize, 
screen, and keep on file at the principal office all applications submitted to the Regional Center 
for the Board designated business.  These applications shall be kept confidential; only the Board 
President, Executive Director, Secretary, and members of the Nominating Committee 
(including the Vendor Advisory Committee representative) may have access to them. 

 
(1) Selection of Board Members.  The Nominating Committee shall have the 

responsibility to seek out and select qualified candidates for presentation and election as 
Trustees of the Regional Center, as provided for at Section 7 of Article IV of these 
Bylaws. 

(2) Selection of Officers.  The Nominating Committee shall present a slate to 
the Board for the office of President, First Vice President, Second Vice President, 
Secretary, Treasurer, ARCA delegate and ARCA alternate, as provided for at Section 2 
of Article V of these Bylaws.  In the event of a vacancy occurring in any office during a 
term of office, the Nominating Committee shall present to the Board its 
recommendation for a person or persons to fill the vacancy. 

(3) Selection of Vendor Advisory Committee Members.  The Nominating 
Committee shall submit to the Board a slate of providers to be elected to the Vendor 
Advisory Committee by the Board at its regularly scheduled June meeting. 

(4) Selection of Consumer Advisory Committee Members. The Consumer 
Advisory Committee shall be composed of adult consumers who reside in the regional 
center’s catchment area and participate in five (5) Consumer Advisory Committee 
meetings during any 12-month period. 

 
Section 6.  Consumer Services Committee.  
 

(a) Composition.  The Consumer Services Committee shall select its chairperson.  A 
quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Consumer Services Committee. 
 

13

SRizo
Highlight

SRizo
Highlight



NLACRC Bylaws     Page 23 
Adopted May 11, 2022 

 
 

 
 

 

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at one (1) year. 
 

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Consumer Services Committee shall be to review and 
recommend standards and policy consistent with the needs of Regional Center consumers with 
regard to: 

(1) Regional Center services such as consumers’ rights, case management, 
intake, assessment, and community development. 

(2) Services provided by agencies outside the Regional Center. 
 
Section 7.  Government and Community Relations Committee. 
 

(a) Composition.  The Government and Community Relations Committee shall select 
its chairperson.  A quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the 
Government and Community Relations Committee. 
 

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at one (1) year. 
 
(c) Duties.  The duties of the Government and Community Relations Committee 

shall be to: 
(1) Review any pending legislation pertinent to people with developmental 

disabilities and to coordinate contacts with legislators representing the catchment area or 
responsible for introducing, reviewing or acting upon legislation affecting the segment 
of the population served by this Regional Center; and 

(2) To inform and educate the diversified communities served by the Regional 
Center as to the purposes, policies and operational procedures of the organization; and 
to serve as a clearing-house for all public awareness forums. 

 
Section 8.  Administrative Affairs Committee. 
 

(a) Composition.  The Treasurer shall be the chairperson.  A quorum shall consist of 
50% of the members of the Administrative Affairs Committee. 
 

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at one (1) year. 
 

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Administrative Affairs Committee shall be to review 
and monitor contract obligations; review and monitor the budget; report expenditures to the 
Board; recommend policy in personnel matters regarding hiring, salaries, retention and related 
issues; and recommend policies affecting other areas of administrative services. 
 

14

SRizo
Highlight



NLACRC Board Audit                                                                                                                     Page 7 
September 12, 2018 
    

Consumer Services Committee 
 
I. Knowledge 

 
A. Lanterman Act. 
B. Applicable contract provisions, including performance contract provisions. 
C. Implication of legislation enacted during the fiscal year. 
D. How the center’s budget has a negative effect on consumer services. 
E. Current service standards. 
F. Appeal and hearing process. 

 
II. Skills 
 

A. Conducting effective meetings. 
B. Developing effective policy. 
C. Conducting public hearings. 
 

 
III. Dangers 
 

A. Ignoring the statutory and contractual requirements in developing service 
standards and policies. 

B. Deferring difficult decisions to staff. 
C. Attempting to develop a perfect policy which offends no one. 

 
IV. Consumer Services Committee Questions 
 

A. Do the mission statement and philosophy of the center provide adequate 
guidance in establishing consumer services policy?  (review annually) 

B.       Are the service standards consistent with the center’s mission and 
philosophy? (review annually) 

C.       Has the committee received a report on the types and numbers of requests 
for exceptions, exceptions granted/denied, informal appeals and their 
disposition, formal appeals and their disposition, and litigation and its 
disposition? 

D.       Are community placement plan goals being met? 
 

 
 
 

15



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Consumer Services Committee 

FY 2023-24 Action Log 
 

Meeting Date 
 

Subject Action Text 

07/19/2023 Approval of Agenda M/S/C (C. Wang/ A. Hurst) To approve the agenda as presented 

Approval of Minutes of 
April 19th Meeting 

M/S/C (S. Brunjes/R. Sigala) To approve the meeting minutes as presented. 

The motion passed with abstentions from Anna Hurst, Curtis Wang, and 

Michael Costa 

Item IV.A 
Committee Meetings 

M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Blin) To continue meeting on a bimonthly schedule for 

FY23-24.  

Action Item: 
Send updated Board & Board Committee List to include board member 

Alma Rodriguez as member of the Consumer Services Committee and 

redistribute list to board members via board support e-mail 

Item IV.B  
Review Committee 
Priorities for next FY 
2023-24 (Evelyn/ 
Elizabeth) 

M/S/A (Rosie/Curtis) Motion to approve the Committee Priorities as 
modified. Send copy of modified Priorities to committee members.  
 
Action Item: 
Evelyn to send final draft, email via board support e-mail asking for a Motion 
to approve as modified. Five priorities total as discussed at length. 

1. Strategies for increased access to services. 
2. Develop strategies addressing disparities to increase POS exp for 

families of color. 
3. Propose reduced caseload ratios (self-determination &consumers/fam 

no accessing their IPP’s services) 
4. Implementation/monitor for self-determination program 

16



Meeting Date 
 

Subject Action Text 

5. HCBS waiver, monitor service deliver, compliance and regulatory 
requirements. 

Item V.A  
Strategic Plan Focus 
Area for Committee 
Update (Elizabeth) 
 

Action Item 
Review Strategic Plan Focus Areas at Executive Committee meeting  
 

Item V.C  
SIR Final Disposition 
Update (Elizabeth) 

Action Item 
Committee agreed to present SIR Final disposition report semi-annually 
(August/January) at the board of trustees committee meeting.  
 

Item V.E 
Early Start IDEA Part 
C Service Standards 
Draft 

M/S/A (/) Motion to approve addition of draft language for Early Start 
IDEA Part C in the Case Finding & Public Information section of the 
Service Standards.  
 
Action Item: 
Add approved draft of ES IDEA Part C language to the August Board of 
Trustees Agenda for review and final approval and submission to DDS. 
 

Item V.F  
Revise Committee 
Critical Calendar 
(Elizabeth) 

Action Item: 
Update committee critical calendar to reflect updated reporting of various 
reports – revision of critical calendar will be sent to committee members via 
board support for approval. 
 

Specialized Case 
Management Unit 
(Evelyn) 

Action Item: 
Evelyn will report out on the Specialized Case Management Unit and 
tracking systems in place e.g., reports to DDS, etc. at next mtg. in November 
as Sept. is a scheduled training for the board.  
 

17



Meeting Date 
 

Subject Action Text 

Item VI.B  
Purchase of Services 
(POS) Data Semi-
Annual Report Update 

Action Item: 
Report will be presented at the February and September committee meetings 
going forward. Malorie offered to present a report at the November 
committee meeting since there will be no Committee meeting in September 
due to annual board & VAC Leg. Training held in lieu of this committee. 

Item VI.D  
Monthly Consumer 
Competitive 
Employment Report 

M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Blin) To approve the presentation of the data on 

Consumer Competitive Employment by Ethnicity on a biannual basis.  

 

Item VI.E   
Intake Data by 
Location Report 

M/S/C (R. Sigala/G. Alvarado) To approve the presentation of the Intake 

Data by Location Report on a quarterly basis.  

Item VI.F&G 
Consumer Diagnostic 
Report & Consumer 
Diagnostic Report by 
Age 

VI.F - M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Blinn) To approve the presentation of the 

revised Consumer Diagnostic Report to be presented to the Committee on a 

biannual basis.  

VI.G - M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Blin) To approve the presentation of the 

Consumer Diagnostic Report by Age combined with the Consumer 

Diagnostic Report for review on a biannual basis.  

Action Item 
Committee agreed to change frequency of these reports from quarterly to 
semi-annually and to combine the reports into one report with grand total at 
the bottom of page – Always have previous and current quarter for 
comparison. 

Item VI.H, I, K & N 
Consumer Intake 
Report, Exceptions 
Report, Appeals 
Reports by 
Ethnicity/Office and 

VI.H - M/S/C (R. Sigala/S. Brunjes) To approve the removal of the 4th 

Quarter Consumer Intake Report Services from Committee review.  

VI.I - M/S/C (R. Sigala/S. Brunjes) To approve the removal of the 4th 

Quarter Exceptions Report from Committee review.  

18



Meeting Date 
 

Subject Action Text 

the Community 
Resource Dev. Plan 
(CRDP) Report 

VI.K - Voting on this item is same as item H, I, K & N.  

VI.N - M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Blin) To approve the removal of the CRDP 

Report from Committee review.  

Action Item: 
Committee agreed to remove/eliminate these reports from critical calendar. 

Item VI.J 
Appeals Report 

Action Item 
Appeals report, combine pages 254 & 258 data and remove appeals 
percentage column. Report out quarterly. 

Item VI.L   
NOAs by 
Ethnicity/Location 
/Services & Age Range 

M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Blinn) To approve the removal of the pertinent reports 

on pages 254-259 and to revise page 261 to report that data for the current 

and previous quarter and to include services and eligibility comparisons to be 

presented on a biannual basis. 

NOAs report, keep page 260 & 261 and combine service and eligibility info 
from page 254 current quarter and previous quarter. Remove graph. Report 
out semi-annually. 
 

Item: VI.M   
4731 Complaints 
Report 

M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Blinn) To approve the review of this report on a 
biannual basis with consideration open for an annual review in future. 
 
Action Item 
Committee agreed to change frequency of this report from quarterly to semi-
annually. 

Item VI.O  
Final Disposition 
Report 
 
 

M/S/C (R. Sigala/C. Wang) To approve the review of the Final Disposition 
Report on a biannual basis at the Board of Trustees Committee 

19



Meeting Date 
 

Subject Action Text 

09/20/2023 Approval of Agenda M/S/C (C. Blin/C. Wang) To approve the Agenda with the following 
Revisions: 

• Add Item 5.D to include a discussion on family members as Service 
Providers 

Changing the name for Item 5.D to ‘Proposal to Approve reporting out 
quarterly’  

Approval of Minutes 
from the July 19th 
Meeting 
 

M/S/C (N. Abrahms/C. Blin) To approve the Minutes with the follow 
Revision:  
Add that Alma Rodriguez was in attendance 

Item IV. B  
Approve Committee 
Priorities 
 
 

M/S/C (N. Abrahms/S. Brunjes) To approve the FY23-24 Committee List 

of Priorities. 

Action Item: Take to the Board the FY23-24 Committee List of Priorities 

for approval. 

Item V.B 
Proposal 
 
Board Support  

Action Item: An update on QC will be shared with the Committee. 

Action Item: A report on CCF vendor compliance will be shared with the 
Committee. (Quality Assurance Staff) 

Item V.C 
Non-EVV 

Action Item: A report on quality checks for non-EVV providers 

M/S/A (A. Hurst/Nicholas) To add program to non-EVV required to move 

to Executive Committee to direct to VAC. Motion approved. 

Action Item: Looking into volunteer program options for Committee to 
work on. 

Item V.D 
Report Quarterly 
 

M/S/C (A. Quiles/A. Hurst) Motion to report out quarterly on the 
disparity committee report. Motion passed. 

20



Meeting Date 
 

Subject Action Text 

Item V.E  

Including Parents, 
Guardians, and/or 
Conservators as Service 
Providers Discussion 

Action Item: Discussion on this topic will be added to the next committee 

meeting Agenda. 

 

Adjourn 8:39 pm 

 

Meeting 
Date 

 

Subject Action Text 

11/15/2023 Approval of Agenda M/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Wang) To approve the agenda as revised.  

 

Approval of Minutes of 
September 20th Meeting 

M/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Wang) To approve the meeting minutes as 

presented. 

Item IV. Committee Business  
A. Board Audit  
I. Ensure Service Standards are 
consistent with NLA's Mission, 
Vision and Values Statements 

 
 
ACTION: 
Update service standards to include information on Social Recreation. 

(Evelyn McOmie) 

M/S/C (C. Blin/G. Alvarado) To approve the revision to the service 

standards as presented.  

Item V. Committee Action 
Items  
 
B. Parents/Guardians as 
Service Coordinators 

 
 
ACTION: 
Reach out to other Regional Centers to find out if any of them currently have 

a process in place regarding parents/guardians as CSCs. (Evelyn McOmie) 

21



Meeting 
Date 

 

Subject Action Text 

ACTION: 
Look into the bandwith to create a workgroup to address the concerns 

related to parents/guardians as CSCs.  (Evelyn McOmie) 

Item V. Committee Report 
Updates  
 
A. SDP Report 
1. SDLVAC Board Liasion 
Report 

 
 
 
ACTION: 
To determine a contact at DDS who is able to address the GTI 1% non-

payroll expense to clarify the resolution (Gabriela Eshrati) 

 

 
 

Adjourn 8:03 pm 

 

Meeting 
Date 

 

Subject Action Text 

2/21/24 II. Public Input ACTION: Email flyers from Jose Rodriguez to the Committee (Board 

Support) 

 

ACTION: Discuss notification methods to the community to educate 

families regarding options when losing services. (Ana Quiles, Rocio Sigala 

and Cristina Preuss) 

22



Meeting 
Date 

 

Subject Action Text 

III. Consent Items 
 
A. Approval of Agenda 
 
 
B. Approval of Minutes of 

November 15th  Meeting 

 

M/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Wang) To approve the agenda as revised.  

 

M/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Wang) To approve the meeting minutes as 

presented. 

IV. Committee Report Updates 
 
 
A. Semi-Annual Purchase of 
Services (POS) Expenditure 
Data Reports  
 

 

 
 
ACTION: Meet with Ana Quiles regarding the Semi-Annual Purchase of 
Services Expenditure Data Reports  (Cristina Preuss) 
 

X. Adjournment Adjourned at  8:14 pm 

 

Meeting 
Date 

 

Subject Action Text 

4/17/2024 
 

Approval of Agenda M/S/C (C. Wang/G. Alvarado) To approve the agenda as presented. 

Approval of Minutes of the 
February 21st  Meeting 
 

M/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Wang) To approve the meeting minutes as 

presented. 

Item IV.   
Draft Critical Calendar 
 

 
MM/S/C (G. Alvarado/C. Blin) To approve draft critical calendar as 
presented.  

23



Meeting 
Date 

 

Subject Action Text 

 
 
 

ACTION: Add “Approval of Revised Critical Calendar” to the next Board 
Meeting agenda (Board Support) 

Item V.  
Notification Method to 
Community 
 

ACTION: Arrange for Spanish Interpreter to attend the first portion of the 

meeting with the option to be extended as needed. (Board Support) 

 

Item VI.   
SDP Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3rd Quarter Intake Data Report 
 
 
Disparity Committee Report 

ACTION: Assess the broken link for the State Council Statewide Orientation 
Flyer and to determine if the flyer is available in Spanish (Gabriela Eshrati) 
 
ACTION: To create a notice to announce the process on how to obtain a 
physical copy of the SDP Workbook for those who need one. (Gabriela 
Eshrati) 
 
ACTION: To add a notification  on how to obtain a physical copy of the 
SDP Workbook for those who need one. (Gabriela Eshrati) 
 

ACTION: To confirm information on alternate languages that Vendors 

provide on the 099 and 024 Vendor spreadsheets. (Gabriela Eshrati) 

 

ACTION: To create a footnote for the Intake Data Report (Evelyn 

McOmie) 

ACTION: Send a calendar invite to the Board Members for the Disparity 

Committee Meetings. (Board Support) 

 

24



Meeting 
Date 

 

Subject Action Text 

ACTION: To ensure that CSC’s are disseminating accurate information 

regarding DDS’ February Directive on Social Recreation (Evelyn McOmie) 

VIII Board Meeting Agenda 
Items 

ACTION: To add “SDLAC Role within Committee” as an agenda item for 

the next Committee Meeting agenda. (Board Support).  

 Adjourn 7:11 pm 

 

25



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Consumer Services Committee  

 
Core Values for Policy Development 

 
 

Purpose 
 
The NLACRC Board of Trustees will adopt values-based service standards and policies.  The 
values reflect the Board’s commitment to consider consumers and their family members first 
when developing and monitoring the service standards and policies it adopts. 

 
Values 

 
The Consumer Services Committee will use the following core values to guide policy 
development: 
 
• Policies will empower consumers and their family members to advocate on their own 

 behalf. 
 
• Policies will facilitate consumers to obtain the highest level of independence. 
 
• Policies will foster and encourage individual choices. 
 
• Policies will accommodate and respect cultural diversity. 
 
• Policies will reflect NLACRC’s commitment to the provision of quality services for 

 consumers. 
 
• Policies will reflect a commitment to proven state-of-the-art services. 
 
• Policies will support families in caring for consumers at home when this is their decision. 
 
• Policies will promote full participation in education, work, living arrangements and leisure, 

 as well as social activities. 
 
• Policies will recognize consumers’ civil rights and their rights to be treated with dignity and 

 respect, regardless of the magnitude of the individual’s developmental disability. 
 
 
 
[policy.cs.values]   Adopted  January 15, 1997 

26



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Consumer Services Committee 

Priorities for FY 2024-25 

1. Propose strategies for increasing access to services in the
Center’s communities, including participation in alternative
nonresidential services delivery.

2. Address disparities by developing strategies to increase POS
expenditures within families of color.

3. Propose and advocate for reduced caseload ratios that will
result in effective service coordination for unique populations
such as self-determination and consumers/families who are
not accessing the services authorized in their Individual
Program Plans (IPPs).

4. Monitor progress in the implementation of the center’s self-
determination program.

5. Monitor service delivery for compliance with Home and
Community-Based Services (HCBS) waiver, statutory and
regulatory requirements

[priorities.2324] Approved:   

27



1 

Board Approval – 06/12/2024 

 

 

NLACRC 
Consumer Services Committee 

CRITICAL CALENDAR 
FY 2024-25 

Month Activity 

Ju ly Committee does not meet in July 

August Committee does not meet in August 

September Committee elects a chairperson for the current fiscal year. 

Orientation for new committee. Committee reviews their policies & procedures, 
Bylaws Statement, Board Audit Section, Action Log for previous fiscal year, and Core 
Values for Policy Development. Committee revises the documents, if needed. 

Committee is provided with copies of their approved critical calendar for the new fiscal 
year. 

Committee finalizes their priority issues for this fiscal year and presents them to the 
Board of Trustees next month for approval. 

Committee reviews the Purchase of Service Annual Report to DDS for FY 2022-23 

Committee is given their monthly update on the Self-Determination Program 

Committee reviews the semi-annual Consumer Competitive Employment Report 

Committee reviews the semi-annual Consumer Diagnostic Report 

Committee reviews the semi-annual NOAs by Ethnicity/Location/Services & Age 
Range Report 

 
Committee reviews the semi-annual 4731 Report 

 
Committee reviews the 4th Quarter Intake Data by Location Report (April-June) 

Committee reviews the 4th Quarter NOAs/Appeals Report (April-June)  
 
Committee reviews the 4th Quarter Disparity Committee Report (April-June)  
 
Committee reviews semi-annual Purchase of Service (POS) Expenditure Data Reports 

28



2 

Board Approval – 06/12/2024 

 

 

October Annual Board & VAC Legislative Training will be held in October 

November Committee is given their monthly update on the Self-Determination Program. 

Committee reviews the 1st Quarter Intake Data by Location Report (July-September) 

Committee reviews the 1st Quarter NOAs/Appeals Report (July-September) 

Committee reviews the 1st Quarter Disparity Committee Report (July-September) 

Board Audit: 
• Ensure the Service Standards are consistent with the center’s mission, vision, 

and values statement. 

• Review the center’s mission, vision, and values statement to determine if the 
center is providing adequate guidance in establishing consumer services policy. 

December No Committee meetings in December 

January Committee does not meet in January 

February 
Committee reviews semi-annual Purchase of Service (POS) Expenditure Data Reports 

Committee is given their monthly update on the Self-Determination Program 

Committee reviews the semi-annual Consumer Competitive Employment Report 

Committee reviews the semi-annual Consumer Diagnostic Report 

Committee reviews the semi-annual NOAs by Ethnicity/Location/Services & Age 
Range Report 

Committee reviews the semi-annual 4731 Report 
 
Committee reviews the 2nd Quarter Intake Data by Location Report (October-December) 

Committee reviews the 2nd Quarter NOAs/Appeals Report (October-December) 

Committee reviews the 2nd Quarter Disparity Committee Report (October-December) 

Board Audit: 

29



3 

Board Approval – 06/12/2024 

 

 

 Has the Board properly referred Service Standards issues to this committee? 

March Committee does not meet in March. 

April Committee reviews and approves the committee’s draft critical calendar for next fiscal 
year. 

Committee is given their monthly update on the Self-Determination Program 

Committee reviews the 3rd Quarter Intake Data by Location Report (January-March) 

Committee reviews the 3rd Quarter NOAs/Appeals Report (January-March) 

Committee reviews the 3rd Quarter Disparity Committee Report (January-March) 

Board Audit: 
• Does any action impact the availability or quality of services? 

• Ensure that the Community Placement Plan goals are being met. 

May Committee does not meet in May 

June No Committee meetings in June 

 
[CCal.2024-25- Approved 06/12/2024] 

 
 
 
  

30



North Los Angeles County 
Regional Center 

Service Standards 

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 
January 11, 2023 

Approved by the 
Department of Developmental Services 

September 19, 2023 

31



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 1 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Contents 
TABLE OF CONTENTS .................................................................................................................................. 1 
INTRODUCTION (Approved: July 22, 2010) ....................................................................................................... 4 
I.  CASE FINDING AND PUBLIC INFORMATION (Approved: November 18, 2022) ................................... 7 
 INTAKE AND ASSESSMENT ......................................................................................................................................... 8 
II.  PRENATAL/GENETICS/AT RISK (Approved: July 22, 2010) ....................................................................  
III.  EARLY START PROGRAM (Approved: November 16, 2018) .........................................................................  
 INDIVIDUALIZED FAMILY SERVICE PLAN (IFSP) ...............................................................................................  
 PROCEDURES FOR IFSP DEVELOPMENT, REVIEW, AND EVALUATION.................................................  
 PARTICIPANTS IN INITIAL AND ANNUAL IFSP MEETINGS AND PERIODIC REVIEWS ....................  
 CONTENT OF THE IFSP ..................................................................................................................................................  
 INTERIM IFSP ......................................................................................................................................................................  
 DESIGNATION OF SERVICES ON THE IFSP ...........................................................................................................  
 BASIS FOR THE PROVISIO OF SERVICES THROUGH REGIONAL CETNER ............................................  
 INTERNAL REVIEW PROCESS PRIOR TO PROVISION OF SERVICES THROUGH THE 

REGIONAL CENTER .........................................................................................................................................................  
 TRANSFER .............................................................................................................................................................................  
 TRANSITION FROM EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES ............................................................................  
 EARLY START APPEALS AND COMPLAINTS ..........................................................................................................  
IV.  INDIVIDUAL PROGRAM PLAN (IPP) DEVELOPMENT (Approved: November 16, 2018) ......................  
 PARTICIPANT-DIRECTED SERVICES .........................................................................................................................  
 SOURCE OF FUNDING IDENTIFICATION & ACQUISITION ...........................................................................  
 INTERAGENCY DISPUTE RESOLUTION ..................................................................................................................  
 SERVICE COORDINATION ............................................................................................................................................  
 ANNUAL STATEMENTS ...................................................................................................................................................  
V.  FAMILY SUPPORTS AND LIVING ARRANGEMENTS (Approved: March 23, 2022) ...............................  
 FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES & RESPITE .................................................................................................................  
 RESPITE SERVICES ............................................................................................................................................................  
               CHILDREN .......................................................................................................................................................................  
               ADULTS .............................................................................................................................................................................  
 DAY CARE SERVICES ........................................................................................................................................................  
               CHILDREN .......................................................................................................................................................................  
               ADULTS .............................................................................................................................................................................  
 PERSONAL ASSISTANTS ..................................................................................................................................................  
               CHILDREN .......................................................................................................................................................................  
               ADULTS .............................................................................................................................................................................  

32



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 2 
 

 CAMPING, SOCIAL RECREATION AND NONMEDICAL THERAPIES .........................................................  
 OTHER FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES ........................................................................................................................  
 LICENSED RESIDENTIAL SERVICES .........................................................................................................................  
 INDEPENDENT LIVING SERVICES............................................................................................................................  
 SUPPORTED LIVING SERVICES ...................................................................................................................................  
 STANDARDIZED ASSESSMENT QUESTIONNAIRE .............................................................................................  
 RENT, MORTGAGE, AND LEASE PAYMENTS .......................................................................................................  
 IN-HOME SUPPORT SERVICES .....................................................................................................................................  
 SEX OFFENDERS ................................................................................................................................................................  
VI.  SOCIAL RECREATION, CAMP, AND NON-MEDICAL THERAPIES (Approved: July 29, 2024) ..........  
 SOCIALIZATION, LEISURE, AND RECREATION SKILLS ..................................................................................  
 NON-MEDICAL THERAPIES AS HABILITATION, THERAPY, OR TREATMENT .....................................  
VII.  EDUCATIONAL AND VOCATIONAL SERVICES (Approved: March 23, 2022) .......................................  
 SCHOOL AGE........................................................................................................................................................................  
 SPECIAL EDUCATION ......................................................................................................................................................  
 ADULTS ...................................................................................................................................................................................  
 COMPETATIVE INTEGRATED EMPLOYMENT ....................................................................................................  
 PAID INTERNSHIP PROGRAM ......................................................................................................................................  
 TAILORED DAY SERVICE ..............................................................................................................................................  
 VOUCHERED COMMUNITY-BASED TRAINING SERVICE ..............................................................................  
 SENIORS .................................................................................................................................................................................  
VIII.  CLINICAL SERVICES (Approved: March 23, 2022) ......................................................................................  
 HEALTH CARE SERVICES ...............................................................................................................................................  
 PHYSICAL AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY .........................................................................................................  
 BEHAVIORAL SERVICES .................................................................................................................................................  
 SPEECH AND COMMUNICATION THERAPY .........................................................................................................  
 COUNSELING SERVICES .................................................................................................................................................  
 EXPERIMENTAL TREATMENTS/DEVICES .............................................................................................................  
IX.  LEGAL STATUS AND PROTECTIONS (Approved: October 8, 2018) ..........................................................  
 CONSERVATORSHIP .........................................................................................................................................................  
 DIVERSION ...........................................................................................................................................................................  
 PEER REVIEW OF BEHAVIOR MODIFICATION INTERVENTIONS THAT MAY CAUSE PAIN OR 

TRAUMA .................................................................................................................................................................................  
 PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY AND RELEASE OF CONSUMER PROTECTED HEALTH 

INFORMATION ....................................................................................................................................................................  
 NOTICE OF PRIVACY PRACTICES ..............................................................................................................................  
 MINIMUM NECESSARY USE AND DISCLOSURE OF PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION .........  
 COMPLAINTS .......................................................................................................................................................................  
 PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES-NO RETALIATION OR INTIMIDATION ............................................................  

33



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 3 
 

 SAFEGUARDS .......................................................................................................................................................................  
 BUSINESS ASSOCIATES ....................................................................................................................................................  
 TRAINING AND AWARENESS ......................................................................................................................................  
 SANCTIONS ...........................................................................................................................................................................  
 COORPORATION WITH PRIVACY OVERSIGHT AUTHORITIES ...................................................................  
 INVESTIGATION AND ENFORCEMENT .................................................................................................................  
 HUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS (HIV)/ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME 

(AIDS) .......................................................................................................................................................................................  
 HIV/AIDS EDUCATION ...................................................................................................................................................  
 HIV TESTING .......................................................................................................................................................................  
 CONFIDENTIALITY AND RELEASE OF HIV/AIDS RELATED CONSUMER INFORMATION ...........  
 HIV/ AIDS AND SERVICE PROVISION ......................................................................................................................  
X.  TRANSPORTATION SERVICES (Appeocws: May 14, 2012).......................................................................  
XI.  APPEAL PROCESS (Approved: September 19, 2023) .......................................................................................  
 ADEQUATE NOTICE .........................................................................................................................................................  
 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE .............................................................................................................................  
 INFORMAL MEETING ......................................................................................................................................................  
 MEDIATION ..........................................................................................................................................................................  
 FAIR HEARING ....................................................................................................................................................................  
 ACCESS TO RECORDS .......................................................................................................................................................  

 
 

34



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 4 
 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center Service Standards 
INTRODUCTION 

 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center (NLACRC) is guided by the Lanterman 
Developmental Disabilities Services Act in the provision of services and supports for persons 
with developmental disabilities and their family members. The Act specifies activities and 
obligations the center must discharge to meet its responsibilities. NLACRC fully accepts these 
responsibilities and will endeavor to meet the needs of consumers1 within the constraints of its 
budget. 

As part of the activities conducted on behalf of a consumer by the NLACRC, services and 
supports may be purchased for a consumer as identified on his or her Individual Program Plan 
(IPP). However, consideration must first be given to viable generic and natural services and 
supports available to the consumer. Services and supports purchased on behalf of a consumer 
by the NLACRC must take into consideration the needs, preferences, and choices of the 
consumer. Services and supports should be flexible and individually tailored to the consumer 
and, where appropriate, his or her family. Finally, services and supports must be effective in 
meeting the goals and objectives on the consumer’s IPP and reflect a cost-effective use of public 
resources. 

Services and supports purchased on behalf of a consumer by NLACRC must assist the 
consumer to achieve the greatest self-sufficiency possible and to exercise personal choice. 
Furthermore, such services and supports, within the context of the IPP, must show a high 
preference to choices that result in allowing a minor to live with his or her family, an adult to 
live as independently as possible in the community, and a consumer of any age to interact with 
persons without disabilities in positive and meaningful ways. To ensure consumers have viable 
access to quality services and supports within their home communities, NLACRC will work in 
a collaborative effort with the Area Board and other private or public organizations to provide: 

 Information - NLACRC will provide consumers with quality and timely information 
about options. Consumers cannot make informed choices without current and complete 
information about generic, community and vendored support services. Information may 
be disseminated in collaboration with the Area Board. 

 Advocacy - NLACRC will advocate for publicly funded agencies to meet their legal 
responsibilities to serve consumers. NLACRC may conduct systems advocacy jointly 
with the Area Board and will work collaboratively with Disability Rights California to 
provide comprehensive advocacy training. 

 

 
1  This includes an adult or child with a developmental disability and/or a family member(s) who has primary or legal 

responsibility for a minor child who has a developmental disability 

35



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 5 
 

 Options - NLACRC will encourage and facilitate the creation of quality service and 
support options for consumers. In collaboration with NLACRC’s Vendor Advisory 
Committee, community best practices standards will be developed and implemented. 

 Consumer Choice and Responsibility - NLACRC will respect the choices of 
consumers and acknowledges their ability to accept responsibilities that may be consistent 
with those for persons without disabilities of the same age. 

 Excellence - NLACRC accepts its responsibility for adopting policies that ensure the 
center is effectively and efficiently managed. Accordingly, the Board of Trustees ensures 
that services are purchased within the framework of the law and service standards as set 
forth by the board. 

 Responsiveness - NLACRC will respond to the urgent and critical needs of consumers 
and/or their family members in a timely and professional manner. The center’s Board of 
Trustees envisions that an appropriate response will be consistent with the consumer’s 
or their family member’s situation and may entail exercising greater flexibility as well as 
creativity in applying the center’s service standards. In addition, the center maintains an 
after-hours business line, (818) 778-1900, to provide consumers, their family members 
and service providers in immediate need with access to the center. 

NLACRC’s service standards and policies do not include all possible therapies. Potential 
therapies will be considered upon review by NLACRC clinicians within the context of 
the planning team2 process. NLACRC clinicians are California-licensed and/or board-
certified health care professionals who may include, but are not limited to, physicians, 
psychologists, board certified behavior analysts, registered nurses, dentists, pharmacists, 
and registered dental assistants who are NLACRC staff or contractors. 

NLACRC is prohibited from purchasing experimental treatments, therapeutic services or 
devices that have not been clinically determined or scientifically proven to be effective or 
safe or for which risks, and complications are unknown. In view of the often-complex 
nature of consumers’ needs, it is recognized that some individual circumstances have not 
been anticipated by these service standards or service needs that occur infrequently. This 
may include other services and supports not specified in these standards. In such cases, 
the executive director may review staff recommendations and authorize purchase of 
service requests.  
 
 

 
2  Planning team means the individual with the developmental disability, the parents or legally appointed guardian of a minor, 

or the legally appointed conservator of an adult consumer, one or more regional center representatives, including the 
designated service coordinator pursuant to subdivision (b) of section 4640.7 and any individual, including the service 
provider, invited by the parents or legally appointed guardian of a minor, or the legally appointed conservator of an adult 
consumer. 

 

36



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 6 
 

In adopting these standards, the Board of Trustees is acting in its role of establishing the 
service philosophy, standards, and general policy for NLACRC. The board delegates 
responsibility for the general management of NLACRC and the establishment of 
operational policies and procedures consistent with these standards to the executive 
director pursuant to this action. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 7 
 

I. CASE FINDING AND PUBLIC INFORMATION 
Service and Procedural Standards 

 

PHILOSOPHY 

NLACRC is committed to regular and ongoing case finding activities in its service area to 
promote participation in the regional center system by eligible persons and their families. Case 
finding activities are closely interrelated with outreach, public information and human resource 
development activities. 

Outreach should address not only the general public but also special target groups such as non-
English speaking populations and/or high risk/high incidence populations or geographical 
areas. Public information should be designed to improve public awareness of the special needs 
of persons with developmental disabilities and to promote positive public images and full 
community participation. Human resource development should encourage new professionals 
and paraprofessionals to enter the field of developmental services and enhance the skills of 
those already working in it. 

Case finding efforts may be both direct and indirect. Outreach efforts must be multilingual and 
culturally appropriate. Case finding and outreach beyond the NLACRC service area will be 
coordinated with Area Board 10 and the Southern California regional centers. 

DEFINITION 
 

Case finding and public information encompass a broad variety of activities by NLACRC staff 
which result in dissemination of information concerning regional center services and enhanced 
community awareness. Case finding results in new applications for NLACRC services. Public 
information results in increased knowledge and positive attitudes on the part of the public. 
Human resource development results in improved consumer services as a result of more and 
better-qualified persons working in the field. Case finding is also closely associated with 
prevention activities. (See Section II, Prenatal/Genetics/At Risk.) 

POLICY 
 

It is NLACRC's policy to conduct a well-rounded schedule of case finding, outreach, public 
information and human resource development activities utilizing the center’s staff as 
appropriate. Activities shall take a variety of forms including community presentations; 
development and distribution of multi-language materials; media outreach; maintenance of 
lending materials for staff, parents, and professionals; and sponsorship or promotion of related 
educational events such as classes, workshops and conferences. Bilingual needs and cultural 
values are given important consideration in the implementation of all related case finding, public 
information and human resource development activities. 

38



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 8 
 

INTAKE AND ASSESSMENT 

PHILOSOPHY 
 

NLACRC will conduct intake activities and provide assessment services in accordance with the 
Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act. 

Individuals are to be accepted for intake and assessment without regard to religion, ethnic 
origin, sex, or degree of disability. Financial resources of the applicant and/or his/her family 
are not a factor in eligibility for NLACRC services. No individual referred may be denied intake 
and assessment services unless there is adequate documentation that he/she does not have a 
developmental disability. 
 
DEFINITIONS 
 

Intake is the 15-day period following a request for assistance. Intake includes, but is not limited 
to, information and advice about the nature and availability of services provided by regional 
centers and other agencies in the community. Intake also includes a decision to conduct an 
assessment for eligibility; provision of an appropriate referral, if applicable; and a review of the 
Megan’s Law website to determine if an applicant over the age of 16 is required to register as a 
sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 290. Effective July 1, 2011, at the time of the intake and 
assessment for Early Start or Lanterman Act services, the consumer, or where appropriate, 
parents, legal guardian or conservator shall provide documentation and information of any 
health benefits (including insurance cards, etc.) under which the consumer is eligible to receive 
health benefits. If the consumer has no such benefits, NLACRC will not use that fact to 
negatively impact the services that the consumer may or may not receive from the regional 
center. 
 
Assessment refers to those services that determine whether a person has a developmental 
disability as defined in the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act. 

POLICY 
 

Any individual believed to have a developmental disability, or any individual at risk of parenting 
an infant with a developmental disability will be given the opportunity to receive initial intake 
and assessment services. Initial intake, the determination to assess an individual suspected of 
having a developmental disability, shall be made within 15 working days following the initial 
request for assistance. 
 
Lanterman Eligibility 
 
The assessment to determine eligibility shall be completed within 120 days following the initial 
intake. Assessment shall be performed as soon as possible and in no event more than 60 days 
following initial intake where any delay would expose the client to unnecessary risk to his or 

39



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 9 
 

her health and safety or to significant further delay in mental or physical development, 
or the client would be at imminent risk of placement in a more restrictive environment, 
including applicants ordered by the courts to be assessed.3  
 
NLACRC will assess within a 45-day timeframe any individual who was previously evaluated 
by NLACRC and found not eligible for regional center services, who returns to NLACRC 
within a 24-month timeframe, with a qualifying regional center diagnosis based on evaluation 
from a third party. 
 
Assessment may include collection and review of historical diagnostic data, provision or 
procurement of necessary tests and evaluations and summarization of developmental levels 
and service needs. In determining if an individual meets the definition of developmental 
disability NLACRC may consider evaluations and tests, including, but not limited to, 
intelligence tests, adaptive functioning tests, neurological and neuropsychological tests, 
diagnostic tests performed by a physician, psychiatric tests, and other tests or evaluations that 
have been performed by, and are available from other sources.  Assessment may also include 
an observation in a secondary setting (e.g., site evaluation or at a designated location in the 
community). Eligibility assessments may be funded by existing generic resources. In the 
event that funding from generic resources is not available, NLACRC will fund the eligibility 
evaluation. 
 
In consultation with the family and with their written consent, an observation in a secondary 
setting (e.g., a site evaluation or designated location in the community) may be conducted by a 
licensed clinical psychologist when clinically indicated for diagnostic clarification. 
 
Early Start Eligibility  
 
Any child under age 3 that has a disability or is at risk of having a disability may be eligible. 
Children may be eligible if they meet one of the criteria listed below:  
 

• Have a developmental delay of at least 25% in one or more of the following six areas: 
cognitive development, physical and motor development, including vision and hearing; 
expressive communication development; receptive communication development; social 
or emotional development, or adaptive development. 

 
• Have an established risk condition of known etiology, with a high probability of resulting 

in delayed development, including fetal alcohol syndrome, or  
 
• Be considered at high risk of having a substantial developmental disability due to a 

combination of biomedical risk factors of which are diagnosed by qualified personnel.  
This may include children who:  
 

 

3 Per Welfare and Institutions Code, Section 709. 
 

40



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 10 
 

•  Were born prematurely or had low birth weight  
•  Have extensive medical issues or have been hospitalized for a long period of time    
• Have chromosomal conditions such as Down Syndrome, Rett Syndrome, and others     
• Had prenatal exposure to drugs or alcohol  
• Are showing signs of developmental delays  
• Experienced significant birth trauma  
• Experienced neglect or abuse  
• Have limited hearing, vision, or use of limbs 

 
Each infant or toddler birth through 2 years of age referred for evaluation for early intervention 
services shall have a timely, comprehensive, multi-disciplinary evaluation of his    or her needs 
and level of functioning in order to determine eligibility within 45 days as per Early Start 
regulations. An infant or toddler shall e assessed 90 days prior to third birthday to determine 
eligibility for Lanterman services or Provisional eligibility program. 
 
There are several ways to determine an infant’s and toddler’s eligibility including informed 
clinical opinion from a qualified professional, conducting an evaluation, a review the child’s 
history and development, gathering information from other sources including family members, 
other caregivers, medical providers, social workers and educators and a review of pertinent 
records. Also, the evaluation must be conducted in the native language of the child. 
 
Under IDEA Part C it defines native language as the language normally used by that individual, 
or, in the case of a child, the language normally used by the parents of the child. For evaluations 
and assessments, if determined developmentally appropriate, the language normally used by 
the child should be the language in which the evaluations are conducted. Native language is 
further defined for an individual who is deaf or hard of hearing, blind or visually impaired, or 
for an individual with no written language, as the mode of communication that is normally 
used by the individual (such as sign language, braille, or oral communication).  During the 
evaluation phase, native language will be considered, and as such, arrangements to ensure the 
evaluations are completed in the native language will take place, either by ensuring the assessor 
can communicate in the native language or through interpretation services.   
 
Provisional Eligibility 
 
The regional center, after an infant or toddler has been determined eligible for early 
intervention services, will determine if the child is also provisionally eligible for regional center 
services. The regional center will assess an infant or toddler who qualifies for early intervention 
services but has not been found to have a developmental disability or to be provisionally 
eligible, at least 90 days before they turn 3 years of age, for purposes of determining their 
ongoing eligibility for regional center services. The Provisional Eligibility also allows for 
regional center services on a provisional basis for children ages 3-4 without a formal diagnosis 
of an intellectual or developmental disability. An infant or toddler eligible for early 
intervention services shall be assessed by the reginal center at least 90 days to the date that they 

41



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 11 
 

turn three years of age for purposes of determining their ongoing eligibility for reginal center 
services. If a child does not have a developmental disability, provisional eligibility shall end 
when the child is five years of age unless an appeal is filed.  
 
NLACRC will utilize available and appropriate assessments and data, which may include 
secondary observations if clinically indicated and relevant for diagnostic clarification of a 
regional center eligible diagnosis. With parent agreement, NLACRC will assess children for 
ongoing regional center eligibility prior to exiting Early Start at age 3 and prior to exiting the 
Provisional Eligibility program at age 5.  
 
If the applicant is denied eligibility for regional center services, the applicant will be informed, 
in writing, of their right to the fair hearing process and any recommendations for services from 
other agencies made by the staffing team. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

42



1

NLACRC’S POS FY 2022-23 SURVEY RESPONSES
Responses to survey questions in English and Tagalog (no Spanish or Armenian responses were received)

43



2

NLACRC’S POS FY 2022-23 SURVEY RESPONSES
44



3

NLACRC’S POS FY 2022-23 SURVEY RESPONSES
45



4

NLACRC’S POS FY 2022-23 SURVEY RESPONSES
46



5

NLACRC’S POS FY 2022-23 SURVEY RESPONSES

Response #1:  When RC started, I asked for speech therapy for 5 
years.  Since I had a new worker every year, I never got 
feedback from anyone, so I gave up asking.  Then when he was 
to move to a new program, I would search & tell RC which one 
I wanted, we did not agree & they finally gave in.  Long 
journey.  I hope RC has improved.  He now lives at ARC with no 
$ help from RC. Please let me know if you would like any more 
info, I know I could help.

Response #2:  I Don't Even Know If Any Service Im Supposed To 
Get Is Denied Or Not Or Even If I Can Have Them All Or Not!  Im 
Completely In The Dark On This issue And Do Not Know anything 
about It at all Nor Am i Even Interested!  End Of Discussion!!!!! 

47



Page 1 of 6 
 

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES  

REGIONAL CENTER PURCHASE OF SERVICE PUBLIC MEETINGS SUMMARY, RECOMMENDATIONS 

AND PLAN TO PROMOTE EQUITY AND REDUCE DISPARITIES ANNUAL REPORT TEMPLATE  

As indicated in Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code section 4519.5(g) and (i), regional centers are required to 

hold public meetings for community members within three months of posting annual purchase of service data 

on their websites. Regional centers submit an annual report to the Department of Developmental Services 

(Department) by May 31st. The Department reviews and provides feedback to the regional centers on the 

report, prior to its posting by August 31st. The following pages include the required components of the report. A 

list of questions is provided to assist regional centers when preparing the report in addition to the inclusion of 

regional center’s public meeting notes, public comments, presentation materials and a plan with 

recommendations for increasing equitable access in purchase of services and supports .  

Regional center name:  North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Person filling out report:  Cristina Preuss 

Date of completion:  May 31, 2024 

PROPER MEETING COMMUNITY INCLUSION 

W&I Code section 4519.5 (g)”…each regional center shall meet with stakeholders (community members) in one 

or more public meetings regarding the (purchase of service) data… consider the language needs of the 

community and shall schedule the meetings at times and locations designed to result in a high turnout by the 

public and underserved communities.”  

1. How many meetings did your regional center conduct? 2 

 

2. Did your regional center hold at least one meeting by March 31st? Yes 

 

3. How were the meetings scheduled to accommodate community participation? Select all that apply.  

☐     Webinar (e.g., GoToMeeting, YouTube)  

☒     Virtual platform (e.g., Zoom)  

☐     In-person  

☐     Hybrid 

☐     Other 

If “Other” selected enter here. 
 

 

 

 

PROPER MEETING NOTIFICATION 

 

W&I Code section 4519.5(g)  

 

“…regional centers shall inform the department of the scheduling of those public meetings 30 days prior to the 

meeting. Notice of the meetings shall also be posted on the regional center’s internet website 30 days prior to 

the meeting and shall be sent to individual stakeholders and groups representing underserved communities in a 

timely manner.” 

 

4. Was the Department informed at least 30 days prior to ALL meetings? Yes 

 

5. How was the Department informed? OCO Email 

 

48



Page 2 of 6 
 

6. Were notices of ALL meetings held, posted on the regional center’s website 30 days prior to each 

meeting(s)? Yes 

 

7. Select the best option that represents when individual community members impacted by disparities and 

barriers to equitable access to services and supports were informed? 3 weeks' notice 

 

8. What outreach efforts were utilized to inform individual community members impacted by disparities and 

barriers to equitable access to services and supports of the meetings(s)? Select all that apply.  

☒     Newsletter/Eblast  

☒     POS meeting specific email  

☒     Public meeting 

☒     Social media  

☒     Community partners  

☒     Website (e.g., event page or calendar)  

☐     Blog post  

☐     Everbridge or another type of automated phone recording  

☐     Mail  

☐     Text  

☐     Phone call by regional center staff  

☐     Other 

If “Other” selected enter here. 
 

 

 

 

CULTURALLY AND LINGUISTICALLY APPROPRIATE 

W&I Code section 4519.5(g)  

“The regional center shall provide participants of these meetings with the data and any associated information 

related to improvements in the provision of developmental services to underserved communities and shall 

conduct a discussion of the data and the associated information in a manner that is culturally and linguistically 

appropriate for that community, including providing alternative communication services.” 

9. What languages were offered during the meeting(s)? Select all that apply. 

☒    English 

☒    Spanish  

☐    Mandarin  

☐    Cantonese 

☐    Hmong  

☐    Korean  

☐    Vietnamese  

☐    ASL  

☒    Other 

Armenian, Tagalog, and Farsi. 
  

 

10. Did the meeting(s) include any of the following? Select all that apply. 

☒     Meeting(s)held in several languages 

☒     Closed captioning provided 

49



Page 3 of 6 
 

☒     Materials were provided in several languages 

☒     Information was presented in plain language (i.e. easy to understand)  

☐     Other 

If “Other” selected enter here. 
 

 

 

 

11. Describe how the cultural and linguistic needs of the communities were considered.  

 

Based on the center’s demographics, it was determined to have interpretation available 

for the top 5 languages for our community: English, Spanish, Armenian, Farsi, and  

Tagalog.  The public meetings also had small breakout rooms with interpretations in the 

preferred language mentioned above.  As our Spanish speaking population is the 

largest, we had 2 breakout rooms to ensure space capacity.   

 

ACTIONS TO IMPROVE PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION 

W&I Code section 4519.5(i)(1)(A)  

“Actions the regional center took to improve public attendance and participation at stakeholder meetings, 

including, but not limited to, attendance and participation by underserved communities.” 

12. Was the goal or purpose of the meeting communicated? If so, describe how? 

Yes, information about the purpose of the meeting was provided through the 

presentation and through mailing and advertisement on NLACRC’s website.  

 

 

13. What methods were used to provide an environment that allowed attendees to feel comfortable and 

interact with each other? Select all that apply.  

☒     Allowed for small group conversations  

☒     Introduced staff in attendance  

☒     Allowed attendees to introduce themselves  

☒     Provided chat rooms (e.g., zoom chat function)  

☒     Chat feature was enabled  

☒     Opportunity for public comment  

☒     Provided opportunities to ask questions  

☒     Other  

Offered additional surveys in different languages, which were made available 2 weeks before 
and after the public meetings.  

 

14. Based on attendance did you observe any of the following? Select all that apply.  

☒    Attendees engaged in public comment  

☐    Innovative ideas suggested by attendees 

☒    Diverse perspectives shared by attendees 

☒    Attendees requested additional explanation/clarification on the information shared  

☐    Other  

If “Other” selected enter here. 
 

 

15. Overall, how many individuals from the public attended the meeting(s)? Select best estimate.  

100-200 

50



Page 4 of 6 
 

 

16. What efforts did the regional center take to improve public attendance and participation, including any 

new strategies? Select all that apply.  

☒     Collaborated with community partners  

☒     Offered focus groups  

☒     Offered meetings in multiple languages  

☒     Offered multiple meeting opportunities  

☒     Outreach through group meetings  

☒     Outreach via flyers/public service announcements/social media  

☒     Provided translated materials  

☐     Shared via Everbridge  

☒     Offered meetings virtually  

☒     Offered meetings during non-business hours or on weekends  

☐     Not applicable 

☐     Other 

If “Other” selected enter here. 
 

 

17. Who were the meeting(s) attendees? Select all that apply.  

☒     Self-advocates  

☒     Parents/family members  

☒     Regional center staff  

☒     Board members  

☒     Community advocates  

☒     Community based organizations  

☒     Department staff 

☒     Other 

Service providers.   
 

 

18. List the names of the partner agencies, community partners, and community-based organizations that 

participated in the meeting(s).  

 

ICC, DOR, SCDD, FFRC, LVAC, OCRA, CHLA, and 24hr Homecare.  

 

COPIES OF MINUTES AND ATTENDEE COMMENTS 

W&I Code section 4519.5 (i)(1)(B)  

“Copies of minutes from the meeting and attendee comments” 

19. Does the regional center report include a copy of the meeting minutes (notes) and a copy of the raw 

attendee comments?  Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



Page 5 of 6 
 

 

20. Which of the following themes reflect what attendees expressed as important, challenges and barriers 

faced? Select as top concern, concern or not a concern for each.  

 
Top Concern Concern 

Not a 

Concern 

Regional center services satisfaction ☐     ☒     ☐     

Case management satisfaction ☒     ☐     ☐     

Lack of regional center knowledge/service options  

 

☒     ☐     ☐     

Lack of community trainings  

 

☐     ☐     ☒     

Concern with language and cultural competency  

 

☐     ☐     ☒     

Service coordinator/staff training concerns  

 

☐     ☒     ☐     

Caseload concerns  

 

☐     ☒     ☐     

Communication/outreach concerns 

 

☐     ☒     ☐     

Lack of regional center trust  

 

☐     ☐     ☒     

Unmet needs  

 

☐     ☒     ☐     

Service accessibility concerns  

 

☐     ☒     ☐     

Transportation issues  

 

☐     ☐     ☒     

Rates and vendorization concerns  

 

☐     ☐     ☒     

Vendor concerns  

 

☐     ☐     ☒     

Lack of community, regional center, and other community member 

collaboration  

 

☐     ☐     ☒     

Need for advocacy training and support 

 

☐              ☐              ☒             

    

21. Were there any additional topics or themes mentioned in the meeting(s) that are not listed in question 20? 

Please list and indicate if they were a top concern (mentioned by multiple people).  

 

N/A 
 

 

IDENTIFIED DISPARITIES IN THE POS DATA 

W&I Code section 4519.5 (i)(1)(C)  

“Whether the data…indicate a need to reduce disparities in the purchase of services among consumers in the 

regional center’s catchment area.” 

52



Page 6 of 6 
 

22. Did the regional center report data about number of instances when written copies of individual program 

plans (IPP) were provided at the request of consumers or their legal representatives more than 45 days for 

threshold languages and 60 days for non-threshold languages after request was made?       No 

 

23. Summarize the type of disparities that were identified and discussed (e.g., by race/ethnicity, primary 

language, residence, age, diagnosis, etc.) 

 

See Exhibit A of the attached report.    

 

 

REGIONAL CENTER’S RECOMMENDATIONS AND PLANS TO PROMOTE EQUITY AND REDUCE DISPARITIES  

W&I Code section 4519.5 (i)(1)(C)  

“…If the data do indicate that need, the regional center’s recommendations and plan to promote equity, and 

reduce disparities, in the purchase of services.” 

24. What other venues were utilized, in addition to holding the POS annual meetings, to gather information to 

develop the regional center’s recommendations and plan1  to promote equity and reduce disparities? 

Select all that apply.  

☒     Other regional center meetings  

☒     Feedback requested from support groups  

☒     Recommendations from focus groups  

☒     Surveys  

☐     Call for public input (e.g., social media, eblasts, website)  

☐     Other 

If “Other” selected enter here. 
 

 

25. Does the reginal center’s attached report include how the prior year’s recommendations and plan were 

implemented?  Yes 

REPORTS POSTED ON INTERNET WEBSITES 

W&I Code section 4519.5 (c)(1)(B)  

“…Commenting December 31, 2023, each regional center shall post its data uniformly with all other regional 

centers, using the same criteria, format, and organization.”  

26. Did the regional center post its data as provided by the Department on December 19, 2023? Yes 

W&I Code section 4519.5 (i)(1)(C)(2) 

“Each regional center and the department shall annually post the reports required by paragraph (1) 2on its 

website by August 31.”  

27. Did the regional center post on its website the report developed from public meetings and all its required 

elements pursuant to W&I Code section 4519.5(i)(C)(1)?    Yes 

 
1 Regional center to attach recommendations and plan. 
2 W&I Code section 4519.5(i)(C)(1) 

53



1

North Los Angeles County Regional Center

PROPER MEETING COMMUNITY INCLUSION
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5 (g), please note the following:  

 Two (2) public meetings were held: 
•  one on Tuesday, March 26, 2024 at 10:00 am and one on Wednesday, March 27, 2024 at 6:00 pm.

 In an effort to accommodate community participation, these meetings were conducted virtually via Zoom. 

PROPER MEETING NOTIFICATION
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5 (g), please note the following:  

 The Department was informed at least 30-days prior to both meetings via OCO Email.
 Notices for the meetings were posted on NLACRC’s website 30-days prior to each meeting.
 Individual community members impacted by disparities and barriers to equitable access to services and 

supports were informed with 3 weeks’ notice. 
 The following outreach efforts were utilized to inform community members impacted by disparities and 

barriers to equitable access to services and supports of the meetings: 
• Newsletter/Ebalst
• POS meeting specific email
• Public meeting
• Community partners
• Website event page and calendar

NLACRC’S PURCHASE OF SERVICE (POS) ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

54



2

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

CULTURALLY AND LINGUISTICALLY APPROPRIATE
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5 (g), please note the following:  

 The following languages were offered during the meetings: 
• English
• Spanish
• Armenian
• Tagalog
• Farsi

 The meetings included the following: 
• Meetings were held in several languages.
• Closed captioning was provided.
• Materials were provided in several languages:

• Presentation:  English & Spanish
• Flyers:  English, Spanish, Armenian, Farsi, & Tagalog

• Information was presented in plain language.
 The cultural and linguistic needs of the communities were considered as follows:

• Based on the center’s demographics, it was determined to have interpretation available for the top 
5 languages for our communities: (Spanish, Armenian, Farsi, Tagalog, and English).  The public 
meetings also had small breakout rooms with interpretations in the preferred language mentioned 
above.  As our Spanish speaking population is the largest, we had 2 breakout rooms to ensure space 
capacity.  

55



3

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

ACTIONS TO IMPROVE PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5(i)(1)(A), please note the following:  

 The goal or purpose of the meeting was communicated through the presentation and through electronic 
mailing and advertisement on NLACRC’s website. 

 The following methods were used to provide an environment that allowed attendees to feel comfortable 
and to interact with each other:  

• Allowed for small group conversations.
• Introduced staff in attendance.
• Allowed attendees to introduce themselves.
• Provided chat rooms, via the Zoom chat function.
• Chat feature was enabled. 
• Opportunity for public comment.
• Provided opportunities to ask questions. 
• Offered additional surveys in different languages, which were made available for 2 weeks before 

and after the public meetings. 
 Based on attendance, the following was observed:

• Attendees engaged in public comment.
• Diverse perspectives were shared by attendees. 
• Attendees requested additional explanation/clarification on the information shared. 

 Between 100-200 individuals from the public attended the meetings.

56



4

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

ACTIONS TO IMPROVE PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION (continued)
 The following efforts were taken by NLACRC to improve public attendance and participation:  

• Collaborated with community partners by requesting that community-based members that attend 
the Disparity Committee disseminate the information to increase attendance.

• Offered focus groups. 
• Offered meetings in multiple languages.
• Outreach through group meetings.
• Outreach via flyers/public service announcements/social media.
• Provided translated materials.
• Offered meetings virtually.
• Offered meetings during non-business hours.

 The following were attendees at the meetings:  
• Self-advocates.
• Parents/family members.
• Regional center staff.
• Board members.
• Community advocates.
• Community-based organizations.
• Department staff.
• Service providers.

 The following partner agencies, community partners, and community-based organizations participated in 
the meetings:  

• ICC, DOR, SCDD, FFRC, LVAC, OCHRA, CHLA,  AND 24hr Homecare.

57



5

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

COPIES OF MINUTES AND ATTENDEE COMMENTS
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5 (i)(1)(B), please note the following:  

 Screenshots and links to presentation materials, copies of attendee comments (minutes), survey questions and 
responses are attached as Exhibit A.

 The following themes reflect what attendees expressed as important, changes and barriers faced:
 

58



6

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

IDENTIFIED DISPARITIES IN THE POS DATA 
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5(i)(1)(C), please note the following:  

 NLACRC report data about number of instances when written copies of individual program plans (IPP) were 
not provided at the request of consumers or their legal representatives more than 45 days for threshold 
languages and 60 days for non-threshold languages after request was made.

 The types of disparities that were identified and discussed are attached as Exhibit B.  

REGIONAL CENTER’S RECOMMENDATIONS AND PLANS TO PROMOTE EQUITY AND REDUCE DISPARITIES 
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5(i)(1)(C), please note the following:  

 The following other venues were utilized, in additional t o holding the POS annual meeting, to gather 
information to develop the NLACRC’s recommendations and plan to promote equity and reduce 
disparities: 

• Other regional center meetings
• Feedback requested from support groups
• Recommendations from focus groups
• Surveys

 NLACRC’s prior year’s recommendations and plan have been implemented as follows: 
• See attached Exhibit C

REPORTS POSTED ON INTERNET WEBSITES
 In compliance with W&I Code section 4519.5(c)(1)(B), please note the following:  

 NLACRC posted its data as provided by the Department on December 19, 2023.
 NLACRC posted the report developed from public meetings and all its required elements pursuant to W&I 

Code section 4519.5(i)(C)(1) on NLACRC’s website.  

59



7

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

Exhibit A

Links to presentations: English POS (Purchase of Service) Presentation: PDF Español Presentación POS (Compra de Servicios): PDF
60

https://www.nlacrc.org/home/showpublisheddocument/16449/638470559453500000
https://www.nlacrc.org/home/showpublisheddocument/16451/638470559458970000


8

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
61



9

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
62



10

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
63



11

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
Attendee comments (minutes):
POS – Notes – Meeting English Room 1 – March 26, 2024

64



12

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
65



13

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
POS – Notes – Meeting English Room 2 – March 26, 2024

66



14

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
67



15

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
68



16

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
69



17

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
70



18

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
71



19

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
72



20

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
73



21

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
74



22

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
75



23

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
76



24

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
77



25

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
78



26

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
79



27

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
Responses to survey questions in English and Tagalog (no Spanish or Armenian responses were received):

80



28

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
81



29

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

Response #1:  When RC started, I asked for speech therapy for 5 years.  Since I had a new worker every year, I never got feedback from 
anyone, so I gave up asking.  Then when he was to move to a new program, I would search & tell RC which one I wanted, we did not 
agree & they finally gave in.  Long journey.  I hope RC has improved.  He now lives at ARC with no $ help from RC. Please let me know if 
you would like any more info, I know I could help.

Response #2:  I Don't Even Know If Any Service Im Supposed To Get Is Denied Or Not Or Even If I Can Have Them All Or Not!  Im 
Completely In The Dark On This issue And Do Not Know anything about It at all Nor Am i Even Interested!  End Of Discussion!!!!! 

82



30

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
83



31

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
84



32

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23
85



33

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

*In accordance with DDS Data De-Identification Guidelines, counts of one through ten have been suppressed.
*In accordance with DDS Data De-Identification Guidelines, complementary cells have been suppressed.
**Other housing types may include Acute General Hospital, CTF, Developmental Center, Rehab Centers, Sub-Acute, Homeless, Psychiatric Treatment Facility.

Ethnicity or Race 

Hispanic 17,871 47.75%

White 9,843 26.30%

Other/Multi 
Cultural

3,882 10.37%

Black/African 
American

3,535 9.45%

Asian 2,234 5.97%

American Indian 
or Alaska Native

38 0.10%

Native Hawaiian 
or Pacific 
Islander

20 0.05%

Total: 37,423

Primary Language

English 28,711 77%

Spanish 7,912 21%

All Other 
Languages

746 2%

*Vietnamese

*Cantonese / 
Mandarin

Language Representation

English 24,763

Spanish 7,054

Armenian 232

Farsi 113

Tagalog 62

Russian 60

Vietnamese 44

Korean 37

Arabic 29

ASL 29

Residence Type

Family Home: 32,540

Independent or 
Supported Living

1,576

Foster Home 1,330
Community Care 
Facility/Group 
Home

1,150

ICF 
Facility/Skilled 
Nursing Facility

620

**Other 207

Diagnosis

Epilepsy: 249 1%

Cerebral    
Palsy:

608 1%

Category 5: 1,457 4%

Other: 9,082 24%
Intellectual
Disability:

9,277 25%

Autism: 16,750 45%

Total: 37,423

Age

Birth to Age 
2: 

7,592 20%

Age 3-21 
Years:

19,252 52%

Age 22 and 
Older:

10,579 28%

Total: 37,423

Exhibit B

The types of disparities that were identified and discussed: 
86



34

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

Exhibit C

NLACRC’s prior year’s recommendations and plan have been implemented as follows: 

Inclusion, Equity, and Diversity

The Inclusion, Equity and Diversity Board Policy was developed, and the language was added to our HR documentation. 

Bridging Voices conducted training for all staff in 2023 and currently for 2024, there are four (4) additional cohorts that include Cultural 
Proficiency topics. A Train the Trainer group has also been created for ongoing, year-round training for staff as they are onboarded. 
Additionally, through the growth of the Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Belonging Unit (DEIB), a group of Outreach Language Specialists 
have been providing support and consultations to the families from different demographic groups, including Armenian, Farsi, Tagalog, 
and Spanish speaking communities. 

Staff and Community Trainings, 
Engagement, and Events

In response to the Department's proposed performance measure for consumers' service plan to demonstrate person centered 
standards, NLACRC has developed the Person Centered IPP Guide and IFSP Guide as easy-to-use information to assist staff with 
understanding and developing person centered IPPs. Additionally, we have offered plain language training to improve our written 
communications with our communities. 

In addition to the New Parent Orientation, NLACRC hosts Community Learning Forums; Town Halls; Different Thinkers, Different 
Learners; Cafecito; Armenian, Farsi, Tagalog, and Black/African American Support Groups. 

Due to our continuous efforts to provide information to the community and individual that we serve, the presentations previously 
mentioned have continued and have evolved as part of the resources for families. 

In addition, we have developed an insert of service definitions translated in Armenian, Farsi, Tagalog, and Spanish, which provide 
information on each of the services available based on age groups to assist families. During IPP planning.

Language Access
In addition to facilitating Spanish translation during our public meetings, NLACRC has added translation in Armenian, Farsi and Tagalog 
and we continue to have available IPPs translated in family's preferred language.

NLACRC's Guide for Consumers and 
Families

We translated the Guide for Consumers and Families into Armenian, Tagalog, and Farsi and this publication is available for distribution 
during outreach events.

Common Services Brochure
We translated the Common Services Brochure into Armenian, Tagalog, and Farsi and this publication is available for distribution during 
outreach events.

87



35

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

Local Grassroots Outreach
The DEIB team has established partnerships and connections with multiple community-based organizations to offer training and 
technical assistance, informational sessions and consultations regarding regional center systems and services.

Parent and Family Support 
Specialists

Parent and family Support Specialists continue to assist families through consultations, trainings, and presentations to ensure 
understanding about the regional center systems and services. 

We have an additional two (2) Spanish speaking outreach language specialists to assist Spanish speaking families during outreach 
events and community collaboratives.

NLACRC Website/Email/Social 
Media

The website is going through revamping to provide an easier way to access information, resources, and the newsletter. The new 
version will be launched in September 2024. 

NLACRC Disparity Committee and 
Partnerships with Community-

Based Organizations (CBOs)

The NLACRC Disparity Committee is comprised of NLACRC staff, board members and community partners, as well as all stakeholders in 
our disparity-related efforts. Our community partners on the committee include:   

• Family Focus Resource Center (FFRC) 
• Integrated Community Collaborative (ICC) 
• State Council on Developmental Disabilities (SCDD)
• PathPoint 
• Mixteco Indígena Community Organizing Project (MICOP), 
• So'oh-Shinálí Sister Project, 
• USC in collaboration with Children's Hospital L.A.
• UCLA's Tarjan Center
• LALGBTQ Center

Through monthly meetings, the committee has been involved in discussions to improve POS expenditure, survey development for POS 
presentation, data analysis on disparity. The efforts of this committee continue to be an improvement of services, closing the gap on 
disparity and increase of informational opportunities for families and individuals we serve. 

Caseload Reduction

Recruitment, retention, and re-engagement have been the three (3) focus areas from the organization to hire staff for the case 
management department to ensure a manageable caseload ratio.  Additionally, we will be conducting an employee survey to 
determine activities recommended by staff for engagement and morale improvement. 

88



36

NLACRC’S POS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022-23

Enhanced Service Coordination
The Enhanced Service Coordination Unit continues to provide enhanced case management services to a total of 240 consumers and 
their families who have utilized zero to under $1,999 of purchase of services, per Fiscal Year, through the regional center.

On-Duty (OD) Specialist Call Center
Due to the growth of our caseloads and by analyzing data, a decision was made to have ODS assigned back to each department and 
utilizing the floor OD model to make sure calls and requests are responded to in a timely manner. 

Strategic Plan

The strategic plan includes 5 Focus areas: Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging; Development and Growth of Engaged Workforce; 
Employment and Day Services; Health and Wellness; and Safe, Affordable, and Accessible Housing. NLACRC continues to create 
opportunities to meet goals for each of the focus areas.

1. DEIB – conducts outreach to communities, provides informational sessions to community-based organizations; is available for
consultations to support families and consumers; develops focus groups to get feedback from diverse communities; facilitates support
groups in different languages; translates available presentations in Armenian, Tagalog, Farsi, and Spanish.
2. Workforce – review of current training models for new and existing employees to provide tools that can be used during daily work
activities. Creation of engagement activities to boost morale and to have professional growth opportunities available.
3. Employment – continue to engage in the community with potential employment opportunities for consumers to have more choices
for work experience.
4. Wellness – activities available for staff to create life/work balance and to have ways to support a healthy work environment.
5. Housing – continue looking for options related to housing to have available for consumers that choose to live independently.

Legislative Advocacy 
Empowerment & Training

NLACRC continues to participate in annual ARCA grassroots events to speak with legislators about the needs of our communities and 
how  legislation can support consumers and families through the assistance of the Legislative Educator Consultant and teams 
representing NLACRC have conducted visits to local legislators as well as staff members have participated in their sponsored events in 
the community.

89



Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget %
58,171,773$   3,978  14,623$   16%
44,804,635$   11,413 3,926$  12%
27,396,197$   7,894  3,471$  8%
21,362,061$   1,656  12,900$   6%
17,380,689$   2,196  7,915$  5%
169,115,355$   27,137  6,232$   46%

Paid in FY24 # of consumers
364,453,745$   29,220 

Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget %
58,171,773$   3,978  14,623$   16%
21,362,061$   1,656  12,900$   6%
17,380,689$   2,196  7,915$  5%
44,804,635$   11,413 3,926$  12%
27,396,197$   7,894  3,471$  8%
169,115,355$   27,137  6,232$   46%

Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget %
220,300,055$   26,058  8,454$   60%

Service Code
62- Personal Assistant
862- In Home Respite
805-Infant Development Prog
55-Community Integration
605-Adaptive Skills Training
Total

Total FY 2023 Expenditures

Service Code
62- Personal Assistant
55-Community Integration
605-Adaptive Skills Training
862- In Home Respite
805-Infant Development Prog
Total

Total FY2024 at Home Expenditures

NLACRC Mid-Year Top 5 Greatest Expenditures By Service Code FY 2024-Living at Home

Sorted by 
Paid 
Amount. 
Highest to 
lowest.

Sorted by 
Per Capita 
amount.
Highest to 
lowest

Data Collected February 7, 2024

90



Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
24-39 16,332,470$   841  19,420$   
18-23 10,234,174$   598  17,114$   
8-12 9,447,120$   860  10,985$   
13-17 9,079,842$   708  12,825$   
3-7 6,450,512$   689  9,362$   
40-59 5,180,293$   225  23,024$   
60-plus 1,418,692$   54  26,272$   
0-2 28,670$   3 9,557$   

Total 58,171,773$   3,978  14,623$   

Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 25,943,546$   1,768  14,674$   
White 19,048,629$   1,218  15,639$   
African American 5,683,134$   415  13,694$   
Asian 3,595,987$   261  13,778$   
Other 3,900,477$   316  12,343$   
Total 58,171,773$   3,978  14,623$   

Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 32,467,889$   2,439  13,312$   
ID 21,953,909$   1,294  16,966$   
OD 1,813,652$   124  14,626$   
CP 1,513,547$   78  19,404$   
EP 331,950$   21  15,807$   
No Diagnosis 90,825$   22  4,128$   
Total 58,171,773$   3,978  14,623$   

Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 37,592,011$   2,483  15,140$   
AV 13,822,138$   923  14,975$   
SCV 6,215,100$   480  12,948$   
Closed/Inactive 342,050$   55  6,219$   
Provisional/ESC/IRT 200,474$   37  5,418$   
Total 58,171,773$   3,978  14,623$   

Service Code 062 - Personal Assistant - FY24

Data Collected February 7, 2024

91



Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
8-12 10,874,985$   2,742  3,966$   

3-7 9,481,511$   2,804  3,381$   
13-17 8,781,193$   2,175  4,037$   
24-39 7,163,051$   1,664  4,305$   
18-23 6,390,908$   1,545  4,137$   
40-59 1,806,662$   388  4,656$   
60-plus 228,172$   54  4,225$   
0-2 78,153$   41  1,906$   

Total 44,804,635$   11,413  3,926$   

Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 24,392,519$   5,852  4,168$   
White 10,008,312$   2,688  3,723$   
African American 4,394,472$   1,169  3,759$   
Asian 2,845,101$   785  3,624$   
Other 3,164,231$   919  3,443$   
Total 44,804,635$   11,413  3,926$   

Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 29,052,437$   7,627  3,809$   
ID 12,822,996$   2,991  4,287$   
OD 1,614,062$   399  4,045$   
CP 712,355$   171  4,166$   
No Diagnosis 304,349$   161  1,890$   
EP 298,436$   64  4,663$   
Total 44,804,635$   11,413  3,926$   

Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 28,066,585$   6,774  4,143$   
AV 11,604,718$   2,825  4,108$   
SCV 4,349,261$   1,363  3,191$   
Closed/Inactive 270,710$   219  1,236$   
Provisional/ESC/IRT 513,361$   232  2,213$   
Total 44,804,635$   11,413  3,926$   

Service Code 862 - In Home Respite - FY24

Data Collected February 7, 2024

92



Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
0-2 18,773,141$   5,343  3,514$   
3-7 8,622,721$   2,472  3,488$   
8-12 335$   1 335$      
Total 27,396,197$   7,816  3,505$   

Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 14,107,544$   3,958  3,564$   
White 5,396,908$   1,489  3,625$   
Other 5,116,236$   1,636  3,127$   
Asian 1,460,319$   327  4,466$   
African American 1,315,190$   406  3,239$   
Total 27,396,197$   7,816  3,505$   

Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
No Diagnosis 22,396,618$   6,935  3,230$   
AU 3,428,094$   668  5,132$   
ID 1,394,623$   181  7,705$   
CP 83,473$   9 9,275$   
EP 56,284$   10  5,628$   
OD 37,104$   13  2,854$   
Total 27,396,197$   7,816  3,505$   

Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 16,013,113$   3,867  4,141$   
Closed/Inactive 3,795,424$   1,745  2,175$   
AV 3,897,201$   1,108  3,517$   
SCV 2,604,628$   694  3,753$   
Provisional/ESC/IRT 1,085,831$   402  2,701$   
Total 27,396,197$   7,816  3,505$   

Service Code 805 - Infant Development Program - FY24

Data Collected February 7, 2024

93



Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
24-39 13,772,031$   1,210  11,382$    
18-23 4,949,520$   501  9,879$   
40-59 2,309,124$   201  11,488$    
60-plus 318,587$  29  10,986$    
13-17 12,800$   5 2,560$   
Total 21,362,061$   1,946  10,977$    

Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 9,063,901$   833  10,881$    
White 6,959,944$   610  11,410$    
African American 2,073,181$   218  9,510$   
Asian 1,876,814$   162  11,585$    
Other 1,388,222$   123  11,286$    
Total 21,362,061$   1,946  10,977$    

Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 9,856,728$   894  11,025$    
ID 9,786,095$   891  10,983$    
OD 927,714$  97  9,564$   
CP 568,218$  42  13,529$    
EP 223,305$  22  10,150$    
Total 21,362,061$   1,946  10,977$    

Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 13,486,025$   1,172  11,507$    
AV 4,046,645$   430  9,411$   
SCV 3,661,856$   311  11,774$    
Closed/Inactive 41,867$   19  2,204$   
Provisional/ESC/IRT 125,669$  14  8,976$   
Total 21,362,062$   1,946  10,977$    

Service Code 055 - Community Integration - FY24

Data Collected February 7, 2024

94



Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
18-23 5,766,208$   661  8,723$   
24-39 4,620,128$   349  13,238$   
13-17 3,578,629$   610  5,867$   
8-12 2,002,419$   346  5,787$   
3-7 789,902$  184  4,293$   
40-59 614,105$  41  14,978$   
60-plus 9,298$   4 2,324$   
0-2 -$   1 -$   
Total 17,380,689$   2,196  7,915$   

Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
1 - Hispanic 7,949,385$   1,046  7,600$   
2 - White 5,820,618$   647  8,996$   
4 - Asian 1,334,621$   170  7,851$   
3 - African American 1,217,551$   176  6,918$   
5 - Other 1,058,514$   157  6,742$   
Total 17,380,689$   2,196  7,915$   

Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 10,882,642$   1,388  7,841$   
ID 5,215,734$   602  8,664$   
OD 719,634$  129  5,579$   
CP 334,738$  34  9,845$   
EP 181,867$  20  9,093$   
_No Diagnosis 46,074$   23  2,003$   
Total 17,380,689$   2,196  7,915$   

Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 11,804,611$   1,319  14,067$    
SCV 2,520,209$   334  12,783$    
AV 2,843,517$   482  8,957$   
Provisional/ESC/IRT 174,917$  45  7,397$   
Closed/Inactive 37,435$   16  3,957$   
Total 17,380,689$   2,196  7,915$   

Service Code 605-Adaptive Skills Training - FY24

Data Collected February 7, 2024

95



Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
24-39 16,332,470$    841   19,420$     8-12 10,874,985$    2,742  3,966$     0-2 18,773,141$  5,343  3,514$    24-39 13,772,031$  1,210  11,382$    18-23 5,766,208$    661                      8,723$     
18-23 10,234,174$    598   17,114$     3-7 9,481,511$    2,804    3,381$     3-7 8,622,721$    2,472  3,488$    18-23 4,949,520$    501   9,879$    24-39 4,620,128$    349   13,238$     
8-12 9,447,120$    860   10,985$     13-17 8,781,193$    2,175    4,037$     8-12 335$    1   335$     40-59 2,309,124$    201   11,488$    13-17 3,578,629$    610   5,867$     
13-17 9,079,842$    708   12,825$     24-39 7,163,051$    1,664    4,305$     Total 27,396,197$  7,816  3,505$    60-plus 318,587$        29   10,986$    8-12 2,002,419$    346   5,787$     
3-7 6,450,512$    689   9,362$     18-23 6,390,908$    1,545    4,137$     13-17 12,800$     5   2,560$    3-7 789,902$        184   4,293$     
40-59 5,180,293$    225   23,024$     40-59 1,806,662$    388        4,656$     Total 21,362,061$  1,946  10,977$    40-59 614,105$        41   14,978$     
60-plus 1,418,692$    54   26,272$     60-plus 228,172$     54        4,225$     60-plus 9,298$     4   2,324$     
0-2 28,670$     3   9,557$     0-2 78,153$     41        1,906$     0-2 -$     1   -$     

Total 58,171,773$    3,978  14,623$     Total 44,804,635$    11,413  3,926$     Total 17,380,689$  2,196  7,915$     

Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 25,943,546$    1,768  14,674$     Hispanic 24,392,519$    5,852  4,168$     Hispanic 14,107,544$  3,958  3,564$    Hispanic 9,063,901$    833   10,881$    1 - Hispanic 7,949,385$    1,046  7,600$     
White 19,048,629$    1,218  15,639$     White 10,008,312$    2,688    3,723$     White 5,396,908$    1,489  3,625$    White 6,959,944$    610   11,410$    2 - White 5,820,618$    647   8,996$     
African American 5,683,134$    415   13,694$     African American 4,394,472$    1,169    3,759$     Other 5,116,236$    1,636  3,127$    African American 2,073,181$    218   9,510$    4 - Asian 1,334,621$    170   7,851$     
Other 3,595,987$    261   13,778$     Asian 2,845,101$    785        3,624$     Asian 1,460,319$    327   4,466$    Asian 1,876,814$    162   11,585$    3 - African American 1,217,551$    176   6,918$     
Asian 3,900,477$    316   12,343$     Other 3,164,231$    919        3,443$     African American 1,315,190$    406   3,239$    Other 1,388,222$    123   11,286$    5 - Other 1,058,514$    157   6,742$     
Total 58,171,773$    3,978  14,623$     Total 44,804,635$    11,413  3,926$     Total 27,396,197$  7,816  3,505$    Total 21,362,061$  1,946  10,977$    Total 17,380,689$  2,196  7,915$     

Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 32,467,889$    2,439  13,312$     AU 29,052,437$    7,627  3,809$     No Diagnosis 22,396,618$  6,935  3,230$    AU 9,856,728$    894   11,025$    AU 10,882,642  1,388$    7,841$     
ID 21,953,909$    1,294  16,966$     ID 12,822,996$    2,991    4,287$     AU 3,428,094$    668   5,132$    ID 9,786,095$    891   10,983$    ID 5,215,734   602$     8,664$     
OD 1,813,652$    124   14,626$     OD 1,614,062$    399        4,045$     ID 1,394,623$    181   7,705$    OD 927,714$        97   9,564$    OD 719,634   129$     5,579$     
CP 1,513,547$    78   19,404$     CP 712,355$     171        4,166$     CP 83,473$     9   9,275$    CP 568,218$        42   13,529$    CP 334,738   34$     9,845$     
EP 331,950$     21   15,807$     No Diagnosis 304,349$     161        1,890$     EP 56,284$     10   5,628$    EP 223,305$        22   10,150$    EP 181,867   20$     9,093$     
No Diagnosis 90,825$     22   4,128$     EP 298,436$     64        4,663$     OD 37,104$     13   2,854$    Total 21,362,061$  1,946  10,977$    _No Diagnosis 46,074        23$     2,003$     
Total 58,171,773$    3,978  14,623$     Total 44,804,635$    11,413  3,926$     Total 27,396,197$  7,816  3,505$    Total 17,380,689$  2,196     7,915$     

Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 37,592,011$    2,483  15,140$     SFV 28,066,585$    6,774  4,143$     SFV 16,013,113$  3,867  2,175$    SFV 13,486,025$  1,172  11,507$    SFV 11,804,611$  1,319  14,067$     
AV 13,822,138$    923   14,975$     AV 11,604,718$    2,825    4,108$     Closed/Inactive 3,795,424$    1,745  3,517$    AV 4,046,645$    430   9,411$    SCV 2,520,209$    334   12,783$     
SCV 6,215,100$    480   12,948$     SCV 4,349,261$    1,363    3,191$     AV 3,897,201$    1,108  3,753$    SCV 3,661,856$    311   11,774$    AV 2,843,517$    482   8,957$     
Closed/Inactive 342,050$     55   6,219$     Closed/Inactive 270,710$     219        1,236$     SCV 2,604,628$    694   2,701$    Closed/Inactive 41,867$          19   2,204$    Provisional/ESC/IRT 174,917$        45   7,397$     
Provisional/ESC/IRT 200,474$     37   5,418$     Provisional/ESC/IRT 513,361$     232        2,213$     Provisional/ESC/IRT 1,085,831$    402   3,505$    Provisional/ESC/IRT 125,669$        14 8,976$      Closed/Inactive 37,435$          16   3,957$     
Total 58,171,773$    3,978  14,623$     Total 44,804,635$    11,413  3,926$     Total 27,396,197$  7,816  3,505$    Total 21,362,062$  1,946  10,977$    Total 17,380,689$  2,196  7,915$     

Service Code 062 - Personal Assistant - FY24 Service Code 862 - In Home Respite - FY24 Service Code 805 - Infant Development Program - FY24 Service Code 055 - Community Integration - FY24 Service Code 605-Adaptive Skills Training - FY24

Data Collected February 7, 2024

96



RESIDENCE: HOME -062-Personal Assistant - By Diagnosis FY 2024

AV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 13,044$               12,022$        10,138$                7,724$        10,425$       
3-Transition 15,117$               22,316$        15,007$                16,287$      19,465$       
4-Adult 14,663$               17,184$        13,933$                15,824$      14,006$       

AV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 9,863$                 17,493$        10,148$                21,267$      8,568$         
3-Transition 14,540$               11,961$        16,487$                11,609$      11,170$       
4-Adult 23,244$               15,295$        21,744$                12,923$      17,884$       

AV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 10,701$               -$              21,296$                -$             -$              
3-Transition 3,231$                 21,901$        16,697$                -$             -$              
4-Adult 21,639$               62,578$        53,971$                -$             -$              

AV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 8,986$                 -$              -$  -$             16,324$       
3-Transition 1,080$                 -$              -$  -$             16,583$       
4-Adult 19,721$               -$              -$  -$             -$              

AV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 8,723$                 17,386$        20,308$                -$             5,323$         
3-Transition 11,173$               3,677$          14,956$                -$             15,265$       
4-Adult -$  14,386$        19,822$                -$             8,825$         

SCV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 8,525$                 7,743$          5,264$ 6,654$        7,226$         
3-Transition 18,884$               10,229$        14,433$                10,147$      8,704$         
4-Adult 21,925$               25,008$        15,628$                19,713$      12,394$       

SCV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 13,062$               6,645$          15,409$                9,163$        12,561$       
3-Transition 5,588$                 12,249$        24,160$                3,297$        34$               
4-Adult 22,586$               26,632$        24,071$                22,465$      20,514$       

SCV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$  7,908$          -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 12,858$               16,170$        6,097$ -$             -$              
4-Adult 8,185$                 25,364$        -$  42,916$      -$              

SCV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$  -$              -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition -$  -$              -$  -$             -$              
4-Adult -$  -$              -$  -$             -$              

SCV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 15,995$               16,210$        8,211$ -$             19,525$       
3-Transition 15,480$               5,546$          23,164$                -$             -$              
4-Adult 15,420$               -$              -$  15,820$      -$              

SFV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 10,171$               11,215$        10,948$                12,192$      9,729$         
3-Transition 19,044$               16,538$        12,344$                14,372$      14,566$       
4-Adult 20,878$               19,937$        20,497$                19,502$      18,036$       

SFV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 12,610$               12,554$        13,699$                5,568$        12,366$       
3-Transition 13,934$               15,665$        5,228$ 14,966$      18,435$       
4-Adult 17,454$               22,318$        21,787$                17,311$      20,857$       

SFV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$  7,528$          -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 7,375$                 22,930$        -$  -$             46,340$       
4-Adult 36,226$               24,913$        2,695$ 24,950$      -$              

SFV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 9,817$                 18,582$        -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 12,508$               9,085$          -$  -$             -$              
4-Adult 23,526$               37,977$        -$  -$             5,383$         

SFV- OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 13,805$               13,054$        7,107$ 2,439$        -$              
3-Transition 30,788$               10,435$        2,496$ 21,531$      -$              
4-Adult 17,856$               32,698$        7,076$ -$             10,726$       

Data Collected February 7, 2024

97



RESIDENCE: HOME - 605-Adaptive Skills Training - By Diagnosis FY 2024

AV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 3,980$         6,505$          3,318$  791$            2,401$          
3-Transition 5,775$         5,186$          4,672$  5,972$        3,374$          
4-Adult 15,242$      8,498$          7,340$  9,699$        -$              

AV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 9,679$         5,341$          6,593$  16,258$      5,694$          
3-Transition 5,492$         5,397$          3,905$  5,691$        7,062$          
4-Adult 9,241$         4,443$          9,069$  -$             -$              

AV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 4,886$         1,417$          -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 5,589$         13,224$        -$  -$             202$             
4-Adult -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              

AV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 3,011$         -$               7,535$  -$             -$              
4-Adult -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              

AV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 2,124$         4,790$          6,370$  20,030$      8,902$          
3-Transition 4,972$         8,644$          4,610$  12,842$      101$             
4-Adult 12,222$      2,080$          -$  -$             -$              

SCV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 3,109$         3,487$          5,994$  8,067$        3,653$          
3-Transition 6,327$         6,192$          5,701$  5,919$        7,120$          
4-Adult 9,286$         9,209$          14,379$                 13,058$      7,920$          

SCV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 10,507$      8,198$          11,141$                 18,705$      3,773$          
3-Transition 5,916$         11,709$        -$  14,972$      
4-Adult 10,988$      16,780$        11,140$                 10,523$      16,063$       

SCV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $              532 $  - $             - $              -
3-Transition $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

4-Adult $             - $        15,874 $  - $             - $              -

SCV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $             - $          3,698 $  3,367 $             - $              -
4-Adult $             - $          7,040 $  - $             - $              -

SCV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $         6,100 $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $         2,209 $              914 $  - $             - $              -
4-Adult $         7,769 $          3,459 $  - $             - $          5,700

SFV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $         6,036 $          5,933 $  4,935 $        4,273 $          5,015
3-Transition $         8,845 $          8,711 $                 12,441 $        8,044 $          9,608
4-Adult $      13,256 $        16,639 $                 15,698 $      11,750 $       23,904

SFV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $         6,571 $          4,414 $                 15,206 $      11,081 $          3,610
3-Transition $         7,373 $          7,325 $  5,372 $        7,184 $          7,552
4-Adult $      13,000 $        17,805 $                 15,309 $        9,308 $              -

SFV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $         1,925 $          1,998 $  - $             - $              -
3-Transition $         7,963 $          5,288 $  - $      15,610 $              -
4-Adult $      11,178 $        52,504 $  5,476 $             - $              -

SFV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $              716 $  - $        8,025 $              -
3-Transition $         4,252 $             

-
$                 17,412 $             - $       23,332

4-Adult $         8,332 $        50,392 $  - $            547 $              -

SFV- OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $         8,468 $          3,599 $  - $        4,823 $              -
3-Transition $         5,808 $          4,011 $                 18,234 $             - $              -
4-Adult $         4,664 $          4,536 $  3,296 $      12,481 $             -

Data Collected February 7, 2024

98



RESIDENCE: HOME - 862 - In Home Respite - By Diagnosis FY 2024

AV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 4,122$         3,052$          3,868$  2,417$        3,273$          
3-Transition 4,657$         3,431$          4,080$  4,645$        3,653$          
4-Adult 4,442$         3,621$          4,152$  2,841$        3,836$          

AV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 3,976$         4,394$          4,701$  2,462$        1,827$          
3-Transition 4,422$         4,159$          4,748$  5,503$        4,355$          
4-Adult 4,862$         3,598$          3,712$  5,587$        3,820$          

AV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 5,110$         3,613$          2,879$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 2,828$         6,138$          4,907$  -$             882$             
4-Adult 4,729$         1,196$          -$  -$             7,411$          

AV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 6,836$         -$               -$  -$             790$             
3-Transition 2,752$         3,672$          5,844$  -$             4,107$          
4-Adult 4,304$         6,500$          5,253$  -$             -$              

AV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 3,816$         3,002$          3,523$  -$             4,126$          
3-Transition 5,483$         2,786$          3,890$  4,830$        7,574$          
4-Adult 5,695$         3,663$          3,570$  -$             8,739$          

SCV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 3,223$         2,662$          2,281$  2,385$        3,317$          
3-Transition 3,631$         2,349$          4,200$  3,209$        3,902$          
4-Adult 4,590$         2,923$          5,672$  4,417$        3,124$          

SCV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 4,954$         2,559$          2,748$  1,759$        2,238$          
3-Transition 2,517$         3,449$          1,214$  3,287$        2,043$          
4-Adult 4,845$         4,007$          4,194$  2,659$        2,686$          

SCV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 2,238$         2,580$          -$  -$             7,946$          
3-Transition 5,165$         4,280$          3,530$  1,800$        -$              
4-Adult 2,103$         2,969$          -$  7,291$        7,062$          

SCV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             1,140$          4,998$  -$             -$              
3-Transition -$             1,519$          -$  -$             -$              
4-Adult -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              

SCV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 5,447$         9,172$          5,473$  4,551$        5,307$          
3-Transition 4,688$         3,795$          4,330$  5,310$        -$              
4-Adult 5,840$         -$               3,850$  3,213$        -$              

SFV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 3,988$         4,073$          3,580$  3,865$        3,702$          
3-Transition 4,366$         3,859$          3,832$  3,937$        3,297$          
4-Adult 4,520$         3,868$          3,664$  4,873$        4,286$          

SFV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 4,336$         4,470$          5,213$  3,871$        2,854$          
3-Transition 4,422$         4,726$          3,482$  3,971$        6,193$          
4-Adult 4,867$         4,257$          3,791$  4,262$        4,168$          

SFV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 4,748$         4,009$          3,130$  -$             4,107$          
3-Transition 5,518$         3,125$          5,124$  -$             874$             
4-Adult 4,533$         5,136$          1,646$  4,353$        -$              

SFV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 4,866$         3,030$          -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 6,825$         1,641$          7,299$  -$             -$              
4-Adult 5,856$         7,149$          -$  -$             1,963$          

SFV- OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age 3,710$         8,522$          6,311$  1,514$        1,632$          
3-Transition 3,862$         3,399$          3,566$  5,243$        1,294$          
4-Adult 3,710$         8,522$          6,311$  1,514$        1,632$          

Data Collected February 7, 2024

99



RESIDENCE: HOME - 055 - Community Integration - By Diagnosis FY 2024

AV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 10,308$      7,243$          7,013$  3,523$          
4-Adult 9,060$         10,869$        10,231$                 5,865$        14,722$       

AV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 9,987$         8,634$          4,519$  -$             3,187$          
4-Adult 9,902$         8,954$          9,662$  7,950$        8,455$          

AV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition -$             778$              -$  -$             -$              
4-Adult -$             6,910$          12,155$                 -$             -$              

AV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
4-Adult 10,568$      6,122$          -$  -$             -$              

AV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 15,259$      1,858$          7,645$  -$             -$              
4-Adult 8,594$         8,386$          10,688$                 -$             11,381$       

SCV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 11,599$      7,146$          8,440$  6,705$        7,421$          
4-Adult 10,589$      12,705$        11,952$                 13,348$      12,049$       

SCV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition 3,066$         2,711$          -$  -$             -$              
4-Adult 12,067$      14,167$        8,126$  12,247$      17,974$       

SCV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
3-Transition -$             -$               -$  -$             -$              
4-Adult 26,101$      18,517$        -$  -$             -$              

SCV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $             - $               
-

$  - $             - $              -
4-Adult $             - $          6,324 $  - $             - $              -

SCV - OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $            979 $               
-

$  - $             - $              -
4-Adult $             - $        10,553 $  - $             - $          9,863

SFV - AU
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $      12,197 $          9,350 $  7,918 $      10,705 $          9,645
4-Adult $      11,243 $        11,411 $               

12,930
$      12,516 $       13,417

SFV - ID
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $      10,153 $          8,179 $  - $      11,628 $          8,062
4-Adult $      11,231 $        13,764 $  9,499 $      11,024 $       13,917

SFV - CP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $             - $               
-

$  - $      17,202 $              -
4-Adult $      15,257 $        17,029 $               

12,375
$        6,388 $          8,864

SFV - EP
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $             - $               
-

$  - $             - $              -
4-Adult $      12,771 $        11,713 $  - $             - $          9,007

SFV- OD
Sub Department Hispanic White African American Asian Other
2-School Age $             - $             

-
$  - $             - $              -

3-Transition $         6,028 $        14,558 $               
15,758

$      14,160 $       11,073
4-Adult $         7,390 $          9,509 $  7,204 $      21,968 $       14,643

Data Collected February 7, 2024

100



Service Code Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget % Service Code Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget %
62- Personal Assistant 111,852,530$      4,278 26,146$       17% 62- Personal Assistant 58,171,773$        3,978 14,623$       16%
862- In Home Respite 83,450,970$        11,014 7,577$         12% 862- In Home Respite 44,804,635$        11,413 3,926$         12%
805-Infant Development Prog 46,854,037$        9,035 5,186$         7% 805-Infant Development Prog 27,396,197$        7,894 3,471$         8%
55-Community Integration 37,030,366$        1,935 19,137$       5% 55-Community Integration 21,362,061$        1,656 12,900$       6%
605-Adaptive Skills Training 32,205,580$        2,599 12,392$       5% 605-Adaptive Skills Training 17,380,689$        2,196 7,915$         5%
Total 311,393,483$         28,861 10,789$       46% Total 169,115,355$         27,137 6,232$         46%

Paid in FY23 # of consumers Paid in FY24 # of consumers
Total FY 2022 Expenditures 677,762,510$      30,871 Total FY 2023 Expenditures 364,453,745$      29,220 

Service Code Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget % Service Code Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget %
62- Personal Assistant 111,852,530$      4,278 26,146$       17% 62- Personal Assistant 58,171,773$        3,978 14,623$       16%
55-Community Integration 37,030,366$        1,935 19,137$       5% 55-Community Integration 21,362,061$        1,656 12,900$       6%
605-Adaptive Skills Training 32,205,580$        2,599 12,392$       5% 605-Adaptive Skills Training 17,380,689$        2,196 7,915$         5%
862- In Home Respite 83,450,970$        11,014 7,577$         12% 862- In Home Respite 44,804,635$        11,413 3,926$         12%
805-Infant Development Prog 46,854,037$        9,035 5,186$         7% 805-Infant Development Prog 27,396,197$        7,894 3,471$         8%
Total 311,393,483$         28,861 10,789$       46% Total 169,115,355$         27,137 6,232$         46%

Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget % Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita Total Budget %
Total FY2022 at Home Expenditures 397,251,266$     27,600 14,393$       59% Total FY2024 at Home Expenditures 220,300,055$     26,058 8,454$         60%

POS Expenditures Entire FY23 FY24 POS Expeditures up to December 2023
Data collected August 2023 Data Collected February 7, 2024

NLACRC Top 5 Greatest Expenditures By Service Code FY 2024-Living at HomeNLACRC Top 5 Greatest Expenditures By Service Code FY 2023-Living at Home

Sorted by Paid 
Amount.  
Highest to 

Sorted by Per 
Capita amount.
Highest to 

Sorted by 
Paid 
Amount.  
Highest to 
lowest.

Sorted by 
Per Capita 
amount.
Highest to 
lowest

101



Age Groups Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
24-39 31,367,093$         874 35,889$        24-39 16,332,470$         841 19,420$        
8-12 19,420,221$         947 20,507$        8-12 9,447,120$           860 10,985$        
13-17 18,420,238$         811 22,713$        13-17 9,079,842$           708 12,825$        
18-23 18,257,449$         642 28,438$        18-23 10,234,174$         598 17,114$        
3-7 12,166,905$         716 16,993$        3-7 6,450,512$           689 9,362$          
40-59 9,289,156$           225 41,285$        40-59 5,180,293$           225 23,024$        
60-Plus 2,908,276$           60 48,471$        60-plus 1,418,692$           54 26,272$        
0-2 23,192$                 3 7,731$           0-2 28,670$                 3 9,557$          
Total 111,852,530$      4,278 26,146$        Total 58,171,773$        3,978 14,623$        

Ethnicity Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 48,792,840$         1,905 25,613$        Hispanic 25,943,546$         1,768 14,674$        
White 37,040,581$         1,298 28,537$        White 19,048,629$         1,218 15,639$        
African American 11,845,670$         442 26,800$        African American 5,683,134$           415 13,694$        
Other 7,201,295$           341 21,118$        Asian 3,595,987$           261 13,778$        
Asian 6,972,144$           292 23,877$        Other 3,900,477$           316 12,343$        
Total 111,852,530$      4,278 26,146$        Total 58,171,773$        3,978 14,623$        

Diagnosis Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 61,928,271$         2,609 23,736$        AU 32,467,889$         2,439 13,312$        
ID 42,940,428$         1,392 30,848$        ID 21,953,909$         1,294 16,966$        
OD 3,230,239$           147 21,974$        OD 1,813,652$           124 14,626$        
CP 2,734,695$           86 31,799$        CP 1,513,547$           78 19,404$        
EP 711,072$              23 30,916$        EP 331,950$              21 15,807$        
No Diagnosis 307,826$              21 14,658$        No Diagnosis 90,825$                 22 4,128$          
Total 111,852,530$      4,278 26,146$        Total 58,171,773$        3,978 14,623$        

Location Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 71,776,719$         2,643 27,157$        SFV 37,592,011$         2,483 15,140$        
AV 27,066,732$         1,006 26,905$        AV 13,822,138$         923 14,975$        
SCV 11,859,568$         490 24,203$        SCV 6,215,100$           480 12,948$        
Provisional/ESC/IRT 219,644$              30 7,321$          Closed/Inactive 342,050$              55 6,219$          
Closed/Inactive 929,867$              109 8,531$          Provisional/ESC/IRT 200,474$              37 5,418$          
Total 111,852,530$      4,278 26,146$        Total 58,171,773$        3,978 14,623$        

 Data collected August 2023  Data Collected February 7, 2024

Service Code 062 - Personal Assistant - FY24Service Code 062 - Personal Assistant FY23

102



Age Groups Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
8-12 19,973,694$        2,613 7,644$           8-12 10,874,985$        2,742 3,966$          
13-17 16,857,946$        2,154 7,826$          13-17 8,781,193$          2,175 4,037$          
24-39 13,859,761$        1,616 8,577$          24-39 7,163,051$          1,664 4,305$          
3-7 16,478,862$        2,597 6,345$          3-7 9,481,511$          2,804 3,381$          
18-23 12,290,145$        1,564 7,858$          18-23 6,390,908$          1,545 4,137$          
40-59 3,404,513$          374 9,103$          40-59 1,806,662$          388 4,656$          
60-Plus 486,175$              62 7,842$          60-plus 228,172$              54 4,225$          
0-2 99,873$                34 2,937$          0-2 78,153$                41 1,906$          
Total 83,450,970$        11,014                7,577$          Total 44,804,635$        11,413                3,926$          

Ethnicity Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 45,362,151$        5,624 8,066$          Hispanic 24,392,519$        5,852 4,168$          
White 19,305,671$        2,706 7,134$          White 10,008,312$        2,688 3,723$          
African American 7,877,156$          1,092 7,214$          African American 4,394,472$          1,169 3,759$          
Asian 5,426,214$          747 7,264$          Asian 2,845,101$          785 3,624$          
Other 5,479,778$          845 6,485$          Other 3,164,231$          919 3,443$          
Total 83,450,970$        11,014                7,577$          Total 44,804,635$        11,413                3,926$          

Diagnosis Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 52,996,861$        7,275 7,285$          AU 29,052,437$        7,627 3,809$          
ID 25,161,453$        2,981 8,441$          ID 12,822,996$        2,991 4,287$          
OD 2,813,097$          372 7,562$          OD 1,614,062$          399 4,045$          
CP 1,399,792$          174 8,045$          CP 712,355$              171 4,166$          
EP 590,916$              63 9,380$          EP 298,436$              64 4,663$          
No Diagnosis 488,850$              149 3,281$          No Diagnosis 304,349$              161 1,890$          
Total 83,450,970$        11,014                7,577$          Total 44,804,635$        11,413                3,926$          

Location Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 52,669,504$        6,537 8,057$          SFV 28,066,585$        6,774 4,143$          
AV 21,359,683$        2,639 8,094$          AV 11,604,718$        2,825 4,108$          
SCV 8,105,884$          1,314 6,169$          SCV 4,349,261$          1,363 3,191$          
Closed/Inactive 761,568$              344 2,214$          Closed/Inactive 270,710$              219 1,236$          
Provisional/ESC/IRT 554,330$              180 3,080$          Provisional/ESC/IRT 513,361$              232 2,213$          
Total 83,450,969$        11,014                7,577$          Total 44,804,635$        11,413                3,926$          

 Data collected August 2023  Data Collected February 7, 2024

Service Code 862 - In Home Respite - FY24Service Code 862 - In Home Respite - FY23

103



Age Groups Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
3-7 20,793,029$        3,945 5,271$          3-7 8,622,721$          2,472 3,488$          
0-2 26,053,421$        5,089 5,120$          0-2 18,773,141$        5,343 3,514$          
8-12 7,587$  1 7,587$          8-12 335$  1 335$             
Total 46,854,037$        9,035 5,186$          Total 27,396,197$        7,816 3,505$          

Ethnicity Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 23,370,694$        4,484 5,212$          Hispanic 14,107,544$        3,958 3,564$          
White 9,390,612$          1,772 5,299$          White 5,396,908$          1,489 3,625$          
Other 9,019,889$          1,830 4,929$          Other 5,116,236$          1,636 3,127$          
Asian 2,785,561$          452 6,163$          Asian 1,460,319$          327 4,466$          
African American 2,287,281$          497 4,602$          African American 1,315,190$          406 3,239$          
Total 46,854,037$        9,035 5,186$          Total 27,396,197$        7,816 3,505$          

Diagnosis Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
No Diagnosis 35,916,566$        7,739 4,641$          No Diagnosis 22,396,618$        6,935 3,230$          
AU 8,274,832$          1,038 7,972$          AU 3,428,094$          668 5,132$          
ID 2,389,104$          231 10,342$        ID 1,394,623$          181 7,705$          
CP 131,906$              11 11,991$        CP 83,473$                9 9,275$          
OD 41,444$                8 5,181$          OD 37,104$                13 2,854$          
EP 100,184$              8 12,523$        EP 56,284$                10 5,628$          
Total 46,854,037$        9,035 5,186$          Total 27,396,197$        7,816 3,505$          

Location Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Closed/Inactive 10,286,351$        3,025 3,400$          Closed/Inactive 3,795,424$          1,745 2,175$          
SFV 24,571,970$        3,814 6,443$          SFV 16,013,113$        3,867 4,141$          
SCV 4,284,950$          673 6,367$          SCV 2,604,628$          694 3,753$          
AV 5,817,620$          1,149 5,063$          AV 3,897,201$          1,108 3,517$          
Provisional/ESC/IRT 1,893,147$          374 5,062$          Provisional/ESC/IRT 1,085,831$          402 2,701$          
Total 46,854,038$        9,035 5,186$          Total 27,396,197$        7,816 3,505$          

 Data collected August 2023  Data Collected February 7, 2024

Service Code 805 - Infant Development Program - FY24Service Code 805 - Infant Development Program FY - 23

104



Age Groups Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
24-39 24,478,842$     1,227 19,950$    24-39 13,772,031$     1,210 11,382$    
18-23 8,056,133$       475 16,960$    18-23 4,949,520$       501 9,879$       
40-59 4,002,384$       200 20,012$    40-59 2,309,124$       201 11,488$    
60-Plus 475,387$           28 16,978$    60-plus 318,587$           29 10,986$    
13-17 17,620$             5 3,524$       13-17 12,800$             5 2,560$       
Total 37,030,366$     1,935 19,137$    Total 21,362,061$     1,946 10,977$    

Ethnicity Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 15,735,684$     841 18,711$    Hispanic 9,063,901$       833 10,881$    
White 12,412,579$     619 20,053$    White 6,959,944$       610 11,410$    
Asian 3,038,485$       154 19,730$    Asian 1,876,814$       162 11,585$    
African American 3,569,757$       206 17,329$    African American 2,073,181$       218 9,510$       
Other 2,273,860$       115 19,773$    Other 1,388,222$       123 11,286$    
Total 37,030,366$     1,935 19,137$    Total 21,362,061$     1,946 10,977$    

Diagnosis Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
ID 17,510,219$     915 19,137$    ID 9,786,095$       891 10,983$    
AU 16,447,652$     851 19,327$    AU 9,856,728$       894 11,025$    
OD 1,747,574$       97 18,016$    OD 927,714$           97 9,564$       
CP 961,616$           51 18,855$    CP 568,218$           42 13,529$    
EP 363,307$           21 17,300$    EP 223,305$           22 10,150$    
Total 37,030,366$     1,935 19,137$    Total 21,362,061$     1,946 10,977$    

Location Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 24,024,174$     1,185 20,274$    SFV 13,486,025$     1,172 11,507$    
AV 6,777,701$       398 17,029$    AV 4,046,645$       430 9,411$       
SCV 5,997,753$       313 19,162$    SCV 3,661,856$       311 11,774$    
Closed/Inactive 124,116$           29 4,280$       Closed/Inactive 41,867$             19 2,204$       
Provisional/ESC/IRT 106,621$           10 10,662$    Provisional/ESC/IRT 125,669$           14 8,976$       
Total 37,030,365$     1,935 19,137$    Total 21,362,062$     1,946 10,977$    

 Data collected August 2023  Data Collected February 7, 2024

Service Code 055 - Community Integration - FY24Service Code 055 - Community Integration - FY 23

105



Age Groups Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Age Groups Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
18-23 10,412,597$     786 13,248$    18-23 5,766,208$         661 8,723$       
24-39 8,626,258$       401 21,512$    24-39 4,620,128$         349 13,238$    
13-17 6,776,620$       700 9,681$       13-17 3,578,629$         610 5,867$       
8-12 3,604,070$       403 8,943$       8-12 2,002,419$         346 5,787$       
3-7 1,756,733$       259 6,783$       3-7 789,902$             184 4,293$       
40-59 964,017$           44 21,909$    40-59 614,105$             41 14,978$    
60-Plus 65,287$             5 13,057$    60-plus 9,298$                  4 2,324$       
0-2 -$  1 -$           0-2 -$  1 -$           
Total 32,205,580$     2,599 12,392$    Total 17,380,689$       2,196 7,915$       

Ethnicity Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Ethnicity Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
Hispanic 14,405,692$     1,225 11,760$    1 - Hispanic 7,949,385$         1,046 7,600$       
White 10,914,893$     783 13,940$    2 - White 5,820,618$         647 8,996$       
Asian 2,966,208$       205 14,469$    4 - Asian 1,334,621$         170 7,851$       
African American 2,146,063$       219 9,799$       3 - African American 1,217,551$         176 6,918$       
Other 1,772,724$       167 10,615$    5 - Other 1,058,514$         157 6,742$       
Total 32,205,580$     2,599 12,392$    Total 17,380,689$       2,196 7,915$       

Diagnosis Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Diagnosis Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
AU 19,321,351$     1,601 12,068$    AU 10,882,642$       1,388 7,841$       
ID 10,104,392$     719 14,053$    ID 5,215,734$         602 8,664$       
OD 1,428,771$       165 8,659$       OD 719,634$             129 5,579$       
CP 774,102$           46 16,828$    CP 334,738$             34 9,845$       
EP 261,699$           46 5,689$       EP 181,867$             20 9,093$       
No Diagnosis 315,265$           22 14,330$    _No Diagnosis 46,074$               23 2,003$       
Total 32,205,580$     2,599 12,392$    Total 17,380,689$       2,196 7,915$       

Location Paid in FY23 # of consumers Per Capita Location Paid in FY24 # of consumers Per Capita
SFV 21,747,784$     1,546 14,067$    SFV 11,804,611$       1,319 14,067$    
SCV 4,857,701$       380 12,783$    SCV 2,520,209$         334 12,783$    
AV 4,917,150$       549 8,957$       AV 2,843,517$         482 8,957$       
Closed/Inactive 261,158$           66 3,957$       Provisional/ESC/IRT 174,917$             45 7,397$       
Provisional/ESC/IRT 421,628$           57 7,397$       Closed/Inactive 37,435$               16 3,957$       
Total 32,205,421$     2,598 12,396$    Total 17,380,689$       2,196 7,915$       

 Data collected August 2023  Data Collected February 7, 2024

Service Code 605-Adaptive Skills Training - FY24Service Code 605-Adaptive Skills Training - FY 23

106



 North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org | 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

Self Determination Program Report - Implementation Updates 

 September 1, 2024 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center Statistics 
Participants have completed Orientation from 2019-Present: 913 (increased by 22)
Total number of budgets that are certified: 483 (increased by 21)  
Total number of spending plans that are approved: 414 
Total number of spending plans in progress: 68 
Total number of PCP’s completed: 446 (increased by 19)  
Total number of participants that did not continue after receiving budget: 3 
Total number of participants that have opted out of SDP: 7 (increased by 1)  
Total number of Inter-Regional Center Transfers (out): 5 (increased by 1)  
Participants that have fully transitioned into SDP with approved spending plans and 
active SDP IPPs: 414 (21 transitions)   

Transitions based on ethnicity: 
White- 17 
Latino/Hispanic-2 
Multi-cultural: 2 

White, 243
Hispanic/Latino, 79

Black/African 
American , 26

Asian-American , 18

Multi-Cultural, 25
White/Latino, 1

Armenian-Latino, 1

Persian-American, 2

Filipino-White, 1Korean , 7
Filipino , 6

Japanese, 1

Pacific Islander, 1

Unknown , 1
American-Indian, 2

ETHNICITY OF CURRENT PARTICIPANTS IN SDP

107

http://www.nlacrc.org/


 North Los Angeles County Regional Center  
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org | 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

 

 

 
 
 

Monthly Budgets Certified 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22

17

22

0 0 0
0

5

10

15

20

25

Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

Monthly Participants Attending SDP Orientation 

English Orientation attended Spanish Orientation attended

19

24
21

29

24

30

12
15

13

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24
1st year Budgets Certified Subsequent years Budget Revisions

108

http://www.nlacrc.org/


 North Los Angeles County Regional Center  
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org | 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

 

 

 
 
Transitions this month:  
Bill Payer: 1 
Co-Employer: 16 
Sole Employer: 4 
 
 
 

 
Total this year: 103  

Fiscal Agent , 41

Co-Employer, 267

Sole Employer, 106

SDP Participants By FMS Model 

Fiscal Agent Co-Employer Sole Employer

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

January February March April May June July August September

Transitions 2024 

Transitions

109

http://www.nlacrc.org/


 North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org | 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

NLACRC Implementation Updates/ information: 

• NLACRC has a vacant position in the SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee. The committee members
must reflect the multicultural diversity and geographic profile of the NLACRC catchment area. Our committee
is currently seeking applicants who meet at least one of the following preferred criteria:

o Hispanic/Latino
o African American
o People with Developmental Disabilities (consumers)

• SDP Orientation is available:
1. Through State Council https://scdd.ca.gov/sdp-orientation/
2. Virtual through NLACRC on the 1st Monday of the month in English and 3rd Monday of

the month in Spanish (unless there is a holiday, day may change).
RSVP: selfdetermination@nlacrc.org

• Next Virtual Orientation meetings:
 Monday October 7, 2024 (English) from 9AM-12:00PM
 Monday October 21, 2024 (Spanish) from 9AM-12:00PM

3. Virtually available at any time (24/7) through NLACRC website: Self-Determination Orientation
| NLACRC.

• Self Determination Support Group – October 2, 2024 at 4:30pm via Zoom. Meeting Registration - Zoom

• SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee- Thursday October 17 from 6:30PM-8:30PM
o The meeting will be held virtually. The Zoom link can be found on NLACRC’s calendar Self

Determination Local Advisory Committee Meeting | Calendar of Events | NLACRC
Everyone is welcomed to attend meetings!

• Support for participants and families: NLACRC has coaches available to support with SDP transition
process or if you are in the program and need assistance. Ask your CSC for a referral.

o Claudia Cares Consulting
o The Legacy Center

• NLACRC & SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee Best Practices Subcommittee
o The Best Practices Subcommittee is reviewing workflows and processes related to

NLACRC’s implementation of Self Determination. The committee meets monthly.

Resources: 
• Disability Voices United – SDP Connect Meetings (Every other Wednesday at 4:30-

6pm) Upcoming Events | Disability Voices United

• Self Determination Program Service Definitions:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/SDP_Service_Definitions.pdf

110

http://www.nlacrc.org/
https://scdd.ca.gov/sdp-orientation/
mailto:selfdetermination@nlacrc.org
https://www.nlacrc.org/consumers-families/self-determination-program/self-determination-orientation
https://www.nlacrc.org/consumers-families/self-determination-program/self-determination-orientation
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkd-isrzIjH9A2F5aiNpdT1GeHz-IB598R#/registration
https://www.nlacrc.org/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/10393/117?curm=5&cury=2023
https://www.nlacrc.org/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/10393/117?curm=5&cury=2023
https://disabilityvoicesunited.org/events/upcoming-events/
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/SDP_Service_Definitions.pdf


 

 

 

FMS Agencies  
Model 

Language 
Spoken: 

Accepting 
participants? 

Employee 
Burden Cost 

 
Budget Limits 

 
Contact Info 

 
 
Acumen 

 
Bill Payer, Sole 
Employer 

English & Spanish 
 
But have 
translators for other 
languages. 

Yes. Consult 
required and it 
may take up to 2 
months to 
transition. 

15.1% $200,000  Yvette Torres  
 
(424) 210-8810 
 
yvettet@acumen2.net 
 

 
 
Aveanna  

 
Bill Payer and Co- 
Employer (with 
nursing through 
home health 
agency only) 

 
English, Spanish, 
Vietnamese, 
Cantonese, 
Mandarin and 
Trieu Chau 

 
 Consult 
required. Date to 
be given my 
FMS agency.  

13.6% + 3.3% 
sick 
pay 
 
They advise 
consumers to go 
with 20% just in 
case. 

Anything 
above 
$150,000 
requires 
additional 
review. 
They have a 
“hard limit” of 
$200,00.000 
annually. 

 
(866) 979-1182 
fmsinfo@aveanna.com 
 
 

 
Cambrian 

Bill Payer,  
Co- Employer 

English, Spanish, 
Vietnamese, 
Tagalog, Farsi 

Yes 25% Budgets over 
$120,000 
require 
review.  
 

David Ellis  
 
(562) 498-1800  
Ext. 2231  
 
davide@cfms1.com 

Casa Fiscal/Essential 
Pay 

Bill Payer, Co- 
employer 

English, Spanish, 
Mandarin 

No  22% None (510) 336-2900 
(833) 268-8530 
contact@essentialpay.c
om 

 
 
GT Independence 

 
Bill Payer, Sole 
Employer, Co- 
Employer 

All Languages are 
supported to assist 
Individuals in the 
language of their 
choice 

Require a 
certified budget 
& spending plan 
draft to start 
onboarding 
process.  

Co-employer 
24% 
 
Sole Employer- 
18% 
 
All FMS models-
Non-payroll 
burden 1% 
 

None Terrasel Jones  
 
(877) 659-4500  
 
tjones@gtindependenc
e.com  

 
 
Mains’l 

 
Bill Payer, Sole 
Employer, and 
Co- employer 

 
 
English Only 

Require certified 
budget & 
spending plan 
draft to start 
onboarding 
process.   

16.5% for Sole 
Employer 
 
17.5% for Co-
employer 

None Jason Bergquist  
 
(866) 767-4296 
 
 
jmbergquist@mainsl.c
om 

111

mailto:yvettet@acumen2.net
mailto:fmsinfo@aveanna.com
mailto:davide@cfms1.com
tel:510-336-2900
mailto:contact@essentialpay.com
mailto:contact@essentialpay.com
mailto:tjones@gtindependence.com
mailto:tjones@gtindependence.com
mailto:jmbergquist@mainsl.com
mailto:jmbergquist@mainsl.com


Ritz Bill Payer, 
Co-Employer 

English, Spanish & 
Mandarín 

New clients- 
visit website to 
fill out an 
inquiry form. 
Waitlist-June 
2024 

22.75%-Co-
employer 

$120,000 Website: Ritzfms.com 

Kitleng Pui 
kpui@ritzvocational.co
m   
(626)-600-4703 

Action Bill Payer, 
Co-Employer,  
Sole Employer 

English & Spanish  Yes, new clients 
call and leave 
message or fill 
out a contact us 
request on the 
website. 

25%-Co-
employer 

17% Sole 
Employer 

No budget limits Main office: 
(310) 867-8882
Website:
actionfms.com
Email: 
contact@actionfms.co
m  

SequoiaSD, Inc. Bill Payer, 
Co-Employer, 
Sole Employer 

English, Spanish, 
Translation 
available for other 
languages 

Yes, but have 
certified budget.  

22.5% Co-
employer 

21.64% Sole-
Employer 

$250,000 Website: 
sequoiasd.com 

sequoiaenrollment@se
quoiasd.com 

FMS Pay LLC  Bill Payer English  
Spanish  
Translation 
available for other 
languages 

Waiting list until 
June 2024.  

N/A No budget limit Phone: (858) 281-5910  
Website: 
www.myfmspay.com 

FACT Bill Payer, 
Co-Employer, 
Sole Employer 

Unknown Waiting list Unknown Unknown Jessica.burnett@factfa
mily.org 

112

mailto:kpui@ritzvocational.com
mailto:kpui@ritzvocational.com
mailto:contact@actionfms.com
mailto:contact@actionfms.com
mailto:sequoiaenrollment@sequoiasd.com
mailto:sequoiaenrollment@sequoiasd.com
http://www.myfmspay.com/
mailto:Jessica.burnett@factfamily.org
mailto:Jessica.burnett@factfamily.org


LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER 
Board Member Reporting Out Form 

~~~~~~~ 
Name:  Silvia Renteria-Haro 
Meeting:   SDLVAC 
Date of Meeting:  August 15, 2024 

1. Number of Attendees 30 

2. Public Input: • Lori shared:
NLA SDP Email: selfdetermination@nlacrc.org
NLACRC website: www.nlacrc.org
Committee Direct Email: nlacrcsdlac@gmail.com
SDP DVU Connect
NLACRC Support Group- 1st Wednesday of the month.
IF Round Table- 2nd Thurs of the month.

• Lia from State Council- Announced that they are interviewing
Regional Center consumer. She shared resources, upcoming
trainings, and a work opportunity.

• Autism Society announced that they continue to provide IF
training. They have different levels of training for those that
need additional training.

• Deborah Rocha is a social recreation provider who offers
equine-assisted activities. She advertised her services.

• Clover Advocates advertised their IF Support Group. They
help IFs start their business.

3. Points of Discussion: • The committee needs a note taker. State Council rep stated that
minutes are not mandatory, however AI options will be
explored.

• Fernando (from ICC) to help coordinate inviting Master
Plan committee members to speak to SDLAC.

4. Reported out to 
Committee/Meeting: 

• Alex Kopilevich announced it was his last meeting as a
committee member. NLACRC will advertise the opening,
however based on the diversity needs of our catchment area,
we are seeking applications that meet the following criteria:
Latino/Hispanic; African American and/or Self-Advocates.

• Chair report:
-NLACRC entered a special contract. Lori connected with
Max from Columbus Consultants and she is having a meeting
with him prior to the next committee meeting. Lori invited
DVU to attend.

• RFP Plans:
RFP for 2024/2025
IF Individual and Group Coaching $84,412.41
Support Group with Translation $13,200
IF Coaching $25,000
Joint Training $5,000
DVU Conference Sponsorship for 2026 $2,500
Total $130,112.41

RFP Reallocation for 2023/2024
Reallocation from DVU of $34,675
IF Individual and Group Coaching to Legacy Center

113

mailto:selfdetermination@nlacrc.org
mailto:nlacrcsdlac@gmail.com


           $16,087.50 
          IF Individual and Group Coaching to Claudia Cares  
          $16,087.50 
          DVU Conference Sponsorship for 2025 $2,500 

5. 
  

Area of Concerns: 
 
 
 
 

• Clover Advocates expressed concern with NLACRC’s practice 
of not providing consumer/families with list of IF’s. Silvia 
explained that IF lists can feel restrictive. In past conversations 
with DVU and a former SDLAC Chair, we decided to stay 
away from lists, to avoid making SDP feel like the traditional 
service. At the time of orientation NLACRC offers the link to 
State Council, DVU, and IF Network.  

6. Action Items: 
 
 
 
 

• Committee Members to revamp Goal 5 of the old 
Committee Centered Plan by Monday. 

• Lori to incorporate the revised Goal 5 into the new 
Committee Centered Plan and send to Regional Center for 
posting. 

• Lori to ask the Columbus organization representative to 
speak at the next SDLAC meeting. 

• NLACRC to review SDP links in their website to ensure 
they are all working,  

• NLACRC to post the SDLAC vacant position.  
• NLACRC to post additional RFP for the areas that are 

pending.  
7. Questions for the Board: 

 
 
 

 

8. Miscellaneous 
 
 
 

 

 

114



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Competitive Employment Data

by Residence Type
June 2024 

January-24 June-24 Jan vs June January-24 June-24 Jan vs June January-24 June-24 Jan vs June January-24 June-24 Jan vs June

Residence Type All Competively 
Employed 

Consumers

All Competively 
Employed 

Consumers
All Competively 

Employed Consumers

Working Age 
Consumers with 
NO Employment

Working Age 
Consumers with 
NO Employment

Working Age 
Consumers with NO 

Employment

Total Consumers Total Consumers Total Consumers % Employed % Employed % Employed

Home of Parent/Family/Guardian/Family/Foster Home 1,531 1,585 54 12,024 12,289 265 13,555 13,874 319 11.29% 11.42% 0.13%

Independent Living/Supported Living 447 442 (5) 1,080 1,064 (16) 1,527 1,506 (21) 29.27% 29.35% 0.08%

Out-Of-Home Residential Facility 231 229 (2) 913 926 13 1,144 1,155 11 20.19% 19.83% -0.37%

ICF Facilities 16 19 3 476 475 (1) 492 494 2 3.25% 3.85% 0.59%

Hospital/Rehabilitation/Treatment Center 2 4 2 139 144 5 141 148 7 1.42% 2.70% 1.28%

Other 4 6 2 47 50 3 51 56 5 7.84% 10.71% 2.87%

Transient/Homeless 3 3 0 25 26 1 28 29 1 10.71% 10.34% -0.37%

Correctional Insitution/Youth Authority/Jail 0 1 1 18 17 (1) 18 18 0 0.00% 5.56% 5.56%

Out-Of-State 0 0 0 4 3 (1) 4 3 (1) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Total 2,234 2,289 55 14,726 14,994 268 16,960 17,283 323 13.17% 13.24% 0.07%

Age Range 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years

115



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Competitive Employment Data

by Ethnicity
June 2024 

Data as of:  06/30/2024

January-24 June-24 Jan vs June January-24 June-24 Jan vs June January-24 June-24 Jan vs June January-24 June-24 Jan vs June

Ethnicity
All Competively 

Employed 
Consumers

All Competively 
Employed 

Consumers
All Competively 

Employed Consumers

Working Age 
Consumers 

with NO 
Employment

Working Age 
Consumers with 
NO Employment

Working Age 
Consumers with NO 

Employment

Total 
Consumers

Total Consumers Total Consumers % Employed % Employed % Employed

American Indian or Alaska Native 3 4 1 12 10 (2) 15 14 (1) 20.00% 28.57% 8.57%

Asian 120 119 (1) 951 978 27 1,071 1,097 26 11.20% 10.85% -0.36%

Black/African American 316 314 (2) 1,652 1,687 35 1,968 2,001 33 16.06% 15.69% -0.36%

Hispanic 797 832 35 6,594 6,756 162 7,391 7,588 197 10.78% 10.96% 0.18%

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 8 8 0 8 8 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Other Ethnicity or Race/Multicultural 113 122 9 750 768 18 863 890 27 13.09% 13.71% 0.61%

White 885 898 13 4,759 4,787 28 5,644 5,685 41 15.68% 15.80% 0.12%

Total 2,234 2,289 55 14,726 14,994 268 16,960 17,283 323 13.17% 13.24% 0.07%

Age Range 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years 14 to 90 years

116



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
June 2024 
Data as of:  06/30/2024

Residence Type 14 to 17 Yrs 18 to 25 Yrs 26 to 45 Yrs 46 to 59 Yrs 60+ Yrs Grand Total
Home of Parent/Family/Guardian/Family/Foster Home 3,321              4,459              3,783              544                  182                  12,289            
Independent Living/Supported Living -                   31                    425                  307                  301                  1,064              
Out-Of-Home Residential Facility 5                      70                    401                  210                  240                  926                  
ICF Facilities 1                      9                      152                  123                  190                  475                  
Hospital/Rehabilitation/Treatment Center 11                    18                    37                    32                    46                    144                  
Other 4                      11                    20                    6                      9                      50                    
Transient/Homeless -                   1                      19                    5                      1                      26                    
Correctional Insitution/Youth Authority/Jail -                   9                      7                      -                   1                      17                    
Out-Of-State 1                      1                      1                      -                   -                   3                      

Grand Total 3,343              4,609              4,845              1,227              970                  14,994            

Ethnicity 14 to 17 Yrs 18 to 25 Yrs 26 to 45 Yrs 46 to 59 Yrs 60+ Yrs Grand Total
American Indian or Alaska Native 2                      5                      2                      1                      -                   10                    
Asian 192                  330                  326                  98                    32                    978                  
Black/African American 353                  489                  631                  134                  80                    1,687              
Hispanic 1,781              2,348              2,092              383                  152                  6,756              
Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander -                   1                      6                      1                      -                   8                      
Other Ethnicity or Race/Multicultural 257                  256                  222                  25                    8                      768                  
White 758                  1,180              1,566              585                  698                  4,787              

Grand Total 3,343              4,609              4,845              1,227              970                  14,994            

Residence Type Consumers without Employment Age Groups

Ethnicity Consumers without Employment Age Groups

117



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
June 2024 
Data as of:  06/30/2024

Residency Type 14 to 17 Yrs 18 to 25 Yrs 26 to 45 Yrs 46 to 59 Yrs 60+ Yrs Grand Total
Home of Parent/Family/Guardian/Family/Foster Home 1                    427               1,000            124               33                 1,585            
Independent Living/Supported Living -                11                 243               113               75                 442               
Out-Of-Home Residential Facility -                16                 133               53                 27                 229               
ICF Facilities -                -                8                    2                    9                    19                 
Hospital/Rehabilitation/Treatment Center -                -                2                    1                    1                    4                    
Other -                -                4                    1                    1                    6                    
Transient/Homeless -                -                2                    1                    -                3                    
Correctional Insitution/Youth Authority/Jail -                -                1                    -                -                1                    
Out-Of-State -                -                -                -                -                -                

Grand Total 1                    454               1,393            295               146               2,289            

Ethnicity 14 to 17 Yrs 18 to 25 Yrs 26 to 45 Yrs 46 to 59 Yrs 60+ Yrs Grand Total
American Indian or Alaska Native -                2                    1                    -                1                    4                    
Asian -                17                 80                 14                 8                    119               
Black/African American -                37                 237               27                 13                 314               
Hispanic/Latino 1                    214               496               99                 22                 832               
Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander -                -                -                -                -                -                
Other Ethnicity or Race/Multicultural -                31                 80                 10                 1                    122               
White -                153               499               145               101               898               

Grand Total 1                    454               1,393            295               146               2,289            

Residence Type Consumers with Employment Age Groups

Ethnicity Consumers with Employment Age Groups

118



Regional Center Date

Contact Person Email Address Phone Number

Date of Birth

Age at the Time 
Complaint 

Received by 
Regional Center
(Age will auto-populate 
when columns C and G 

are entered)

Ethnicity Primary Language 
of Consumer

1. IPP Development/Implementation 1 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not prepare, implement or monitor IPP and 
failed to provide needed services. 

2. Notice of Proposed Action 2 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined a 
NOPA was not provided. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged GT Independence miscalculated consumer's budget and did 
not respond to inquiries. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Root Cause of Complaint
(Provide a brief description of each subject matter)

Subject 
Code

Information Not Required

5.21.24

3.14.24 5.15.247865835 T.B.

8374810 J.B.

Subject Matter of Complaint
(List each issue identified in the complaint)

To add more rows, click the (+) icon located in the left 
margin

6.27.24

10-Jul-24NLACRC

Consumer UCI Consumer 
Initials

Date Complaint 
Received by 

Regional Center

Date Proposed 
Resolution Sent 

to Consumer

How Complaint was Resolved
(List how each issue in “Subject Matter of 

Complaint” was resolved)

Resolution
Code

dlawrence@nlacrc.orgDana Lawrence 818-756-6394

Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4731 Consumers' Rights Complaints Survey

Fiscal Year 2023-2024

The purpose of this survey is to obtain information on Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code section 4731 consumers’ rights complaints.  This information is used to meet the requirements of W&I Code section 4519.2(c), which requires the Department of Developmental Services (Department) to update the Legislature annually with the 
number of complaints filed at each regional center, to include the following information:

1. The subject matter of complaints filed (see subject matter codes and descriptions).
2. How complaints were resolved (see resolution codes and descriptions).
3. The timeframe within which resolutions to those complaints were provided by the regional center.
4. Demographic information, as identified by the Department, about consumers on whose behalf the complaint was filed.

Note: Demographic information is not required to complete the survey.

Record information for all W&I Code section 4731 complaints filed with the regional center during the reporting quarter.  Please refer to the Instructions tab prior to completing the survey.

119



1. IPP Development/Implementation 1 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not conduct IPP meeting. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Service Coordination 5 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC failed to assign CSC.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Sister alleges United Cerebral Palsy failed consumer in the last 2 months of 
her life. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

4.10.24 5.8.247828874 D.J.

5.20.24 6.17.24

7889177 A.C. 3.19.24 4.2.24

8120420 L.C.

120



14.

15.

1. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Sister alleges NLACRC failed to include her in IPP planning meetings. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Provision of Records 4 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Sister alleges United Cerebral Palsy failed to provide her records. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. WIC 4502 6 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged that NLACRC made errors in consumer's SDP budget 
leading to service interruption. 

2. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged Aveanna had poor customer service when communicating 
with NLACRC leading to service interruption. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

3.27.24 5.1.24

7879731 C.K. 3.8.24 4.8.24

7828874 D.J.

7828874 D.J. 4.10.24 5.8.24

121



12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged ILS provider refused to return rent and security deposit. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Provision of Records 4 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not provide consumer's records. 

2. IPP Development/Implementation 1 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not include him in IPP meetings. 

3. Notice of Proposed Action 2 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC discontinued services without notification. 

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Notice of Proposed Action 2 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Consumer alleged NLACRC did not approve or deny requests for 
services/supports. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

4.2.24 4.30.248363392 E.P.

5.9.24 6.3.24

8196629 A.N. 4.22.24 5.15.22

8379488 N.M.R.

122



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. IPP Development/Implementation 1 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not implement services in a timely manner. 

2. Service Coordination 5 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not provide meaningful support with requested 
services. 

3. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined a 
list of agreed upon services was not provided. 

4. Notice of Proposed Action 2 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined a 
NOPA was not provided. 

5. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined 
CSC did not reconvene within 15 days following request for 
services/supports.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. IPP Development/Implementation 1 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not implement services in a timely manner. 

2. Service Coordination 5 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC did not provide meaningful support with requested 
services. 

3. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined a 
list of agreed upon services was not provided. 

4. Notice of Proposed Action 2 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined a 
NOPA was not provided. 

5. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined 
CSC did not reconvene within 15 days following request for 
services/supports.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. WIC 4502 6 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged respite services included in IPP were not provided. NLACRC 
determined vendors not available. 

2. Service Related 8 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged NLACRC required higher level of care. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

5.23.24 6.21.248235997 N.R.

8235998 J.R. 5.23.24 6.21.24

123



8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Service Coordination 5 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC failed to assign CSC.

2. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Parent alleged IPP not held in timely manner. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. IPP Development/Implementation 1 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged NLACRC failed to provide services in IPP.

2. Service Coordination 5 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged NLACRC CSC "coached" parent on how to maximize social 
services 

3. WIC 4502 6 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged NLACRC failed to investigate allegatons of IHSS fraud. 

4. WIC 4502 6 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged NLACRC CSC behaved in improper manner. 

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Service Coordination 5 No violation identified 7
Advocate alleged consumer has not had CSC for some time. 

2. Service Coordination 5 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined no 
letter was sent within 10 days of permanent change in CSC. 

3. Notice of Proposed Action 2 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined a 
NOPA was not provided. 

4. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined 
CSC did not reconvene within 15 days following request for 
services/supports.

5.

5.21.24 6.12.24

7899116 Y.G. 4.17.24 5.9.24

8121571 L.V.

7612314 D.T. 5.13.24 6.10.24

124



6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. WIC 4502 6 Vendor Plan of Corrective was required 5
Consumer alleged Pyles & Associates staff pushed and wrestled them 
causing injury. 

2. WIC 4502 6 Allegations were inconclusive 8
Consumer alleged vendor, REM, eavesdropped on telephone conversations. 

3. Vendor Requirements 9 Allegations were inconclusive 8
Consumer alleged REM  staff denied outings in retaliation. 

4. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Consumer alleged REM did not prevent housemate from injuring herself. 

5. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Consumer alleged REM failed to provide same support as housemate. 

6. WIC 4502 6 Vendor Plan of Corrective was required 5
Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined 
Pyles & Associates staff used improper restraint procedure. 

7. Vendor Requirements 9 Vendor Plan of Corrective was required 5
Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC determined 
REM failed to adhere to mandated reporting requirements. 

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Service Related 8 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged NLACRC did not continue services Aid Paid Pending. 

2. Notice of Proposed Action 2 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Although not alleged, during course of investigation NLACRC did not issue a 
timely NOPA. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged GT Independence imposed 1% burden rate. 

2. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged GT Independence's burden rate is in violation of contract with 
regional center. 

3. IPP Development/Implementation 1 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged NLACRC does not have right to pay burden rate. 

4.5.24 5.13.241975522 D.E.

4.24.24 5.31.24

7892015 S.D. 5.1.24 5.30.24

8249117 J.C.

125



4. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged GT Independence assessed fees improperly. 

5. Service Coordination 5 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged NLACRC and DDS failed to protect consumer from illegaly 
imposed fees. 

6. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged GT Independence refuses to pay consumer's staff. 

7. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged GT Independence ceased communications. 

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. WIC 4502 6 Training was provided to regional center and/or 
vendor staff 4

Consumer alleged NLACRC CSC bullied and harassed him. 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged Mayhall Home's administrator's voice mail is not set up. 

2. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent allged Mayhall Home's administrator is not responsive. 

3. WIC 4502 6 No violation identified 7
Parent allegedMayhall Home did not purchase clothing for consumer andhe 
was forced to wear another consumer's clothing. 

4. WIC 4502 6 No violation identified 7
Parent alleged consumer was provided medication not prescribed properly. 

5. Vendor Requirements 9 Complaint was out-of-scope of W&I §4731 9
Parent alleged Mayhall Home blamed her for consumer vomiting. 

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1. Service Coordination 5 Change in service coordinator occurred 2
Parent alleged NLACRC did not respond to request for new CSC.

4.25.24 5.15.24

7871965 J.C. 5.28.24 6.25.24

7886475 C.V. 

7694598 D.G. 4.15.24 5.7.24

126



2. Regional Center 20-Working-Day 
Timeline 3 Change in regional center policy and/or 

procedures were implemented 3
Although not alleged, NLACRC did not meet the 4731 statutory timeline. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

4.8.24 5.15.248274976 A.C.

127



Month Intake cases (total)  Over 120 days % over 120 days SFV/SCV total Over 120 % Over AV total Over 120 % Over
January 1017 29 2.85% 598 10 1.67% 419 19 4.53%

February 967 53 5.48% 566 30 5.30% 399 23 5.76%
March 976 76 7.79% 583 32 5.49% 393 44 11.20%

Month Intake cases (total)  Over 120 days % over 120 days SFV/SCV total Over 120 % Over AV total Over 120 % Over
April 981 47 4.79% 556 11 1.98% 425 36 8.47%
May 1078 54 5.01% 652 15 2.30% 426 39 9.15%
June 1111 36 3.24% 678 11 1.62% 433 25 5.77%

4 Quarter (April -June)

North Los Angeles County Regiona Center
Intake Data by Location Report 2024

The fluctuation in the percentage of Intake cases over 120 days is related to record growth in the number of cases referred to Intake for assessments. 
In the first quarter of 2024, NLACRC received a record number of intake requests, combined with a record number of Early Start and Provisional cases 
(which all need psychological evaluations).

From Jan-March 2024 NLACRC received 1,186 Intake requests; Jan- March 2023: 954 Intake requests.

NLACRC currently has 18 psychologists actively performing assessments. NLACRC is scheduling an average of 332 psychological assessment 
appointments per month.

128



NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER 
(Committee) Report 

~~~~~~~ 
Name: Cristina Preuss 
Meeting: Disparity Committee 

1. Dates: Quarter: 4TH (April/May/June) 2024 

2. Topics of discussion: Legislative advocacy.  
Develop a leadership program. 
NLACRC to create an engaging employment program for individuals who are 
served by the system.  

Three questions to discuss and brainstorm as a committee:  
What are some activities that as a committee we can develop or participate 
in? 
Within your organization, what are the disparity barriers you have 
encountered? 
What type of information do you feel families need to receive to decrease 
the disparity? 

Key topic suggestions for committee subgroups:  
Emergency Preparedness: It is crucial to advocate for emergency 
preparedness training for our consumers, inclusive emergency plans, and for 
response personnel to receive appropriate training on interacting with 
individuals with IDD. Focus to develop trainings, resources and informational 
handouts for community and clients. 

Competitive Employment Opportunities: It is important to advocate for the 
development and funding of new competitive employment opportunities for 
our adult consumers. We should also advocate for policies that encourage 
businesses to hire individuals with IDD and provide necessary workplace 
accommodations. Focus to develop policies for businesses to hire individuals 
with IDD with necessary workplace accommodations. 

Healthcare Access: Our consumers need improved medical services and 
better access to healthcare professionals trained in IDD, including mental 
health services. Focus on advocacy and information to communities and 
clients as well to medical providers regarding health services and access to 
healthcare professionals trained in IDD, including mental health services.  

3. Resource Information from 
committee members: 

ICC- Main focus on integration where services engage the community. 
Path Point- Promotoras Team. Provide Spanish translators. Outreach kits that 
include materials and information from other organizations. 
CHLA- Rising Community Grant- vendorization trainings. New CA initiative- 
500 apprentices to be trained 
https://www.dir.ca.gov/DAS/Grants/California-Youth-Apprenticeship-
Grant.html 

FFRC- Navigators program. 4 navigators- 3 Spanish speaking 1 African 
American. Providing application assistance- general services and NLACRC 
services. 
AV Seed and grow- Parent training and education advocacy. 

129

https://www.dir.ca.gov/DAS/Grants/California-Youth-Apprenticeship-Grant.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/DAS/Grants/California-Youth-Apprenticeship-Grant.html


 
 

4. Reported out to 
Committee/Meeting: 
 
 
 
 
 

Mega Expo Fair-All ages. AV May 11 and SFV May 17. 
Farsi Speaking Support Group-1st Wednesday of the month 6:30-8pm. 
Deaf sensitive training will reschedule in September. 
Lanterman Act is in Spanish already. 
Using a disparities framework that is available in the published literature – 
enables DDS and grantees to discern if there is a disparity in availability, 
accessibility, acceptability, quality, and utilization of supports and services at 
the individual (persons with lived experience of IDD), family, community, 
organizational, and systems levels. 
 

5. Area of Concerns: 
 
 
 
 

The real challenge is getting the individuals to be employed, trained and 
ready to be accepted by employers. 
 
Master plan: What is our end game as a team? What can other members 
provide. 
 
Accessing providers for Social Recreation-Lack of vendors in the AV area. 
 

6. Action Items: 
 
 
 
 
 

A legislative handout with talking points will be developed to assist 
committee members during local visits. 
 

 

130



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Consumer Services Committee 

FY 2024-25 Action Log 

Meeting Date Subject Action Text 

09/18/2024 Approval of Agenda M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Agenda as presented. 

Approval of Minutes 
of July 17th Meeting 

M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Minutes as presented. 

11/20/2024 Approval of Agenda M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Agenda as presented. 

Approval of Minutes 
of September 18th 
Meeting 

M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Minutes as presented. 

02/19/2025 Approval of Agenda M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Agenda as presented. 

Approval of Minutes 
of November 20th  
Meeting 

M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Minutes as presented. 

04/16/2025 Approval of Agenda M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Agenda as presented. 

Approval of Minutes 
of February 19th  
Meeting 

M/S/A (/) Motion to approve the Minutes as presented. 

131



FY 2023-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
Consumer Services Committee Dark Dark Dark Dark Dark Dark Dark Absences

Rocio Sigala P P P P P 0
Alma Rodriguez P P P P P 0
Anna Hurst P P P Ab P 1
Cathy Blin P P P Ab P 1
Curtis Wang P P P P P 0
George Alvarado P Ab P P P 1
James Henry *AB P 0
Jennifer Koster P P P Ab 1
Juan Hernandez P P P Ab 1
Kelsi Levingston *P Ab 1
Sharmila Brunjes P P P P Ab 1
Nicholas Abrahms P P P P P 0
Michael Costa P Ab P P P 1
Vivian Seda P P P Ab P 1
Erica Beall (VAC Rep) P Ab P P P 1
P = Present          Ab = Absent

Attendance Policy:  In the event a Trustee shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from three (3) consecutive meetings of any one or more committees on 
which he or she may be serving, or shall be absent from five (5) regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from five (5) meetings of any one or more Committees on which he or she may be serving 
during any twelve (12) month period, then the Trustee shall, without any notice or further action required of the Board, be automatically deemed to have resigned from the Board effective 
immediately.  The secretary of the Board shall mail notice of each Trustee’s absences during the preceding twelve (12) month period to each Board member following each regularly-scheduled Board 
meeting.    (policy adopted  2-10-99)                                                          

132


	X.A - CSC Attend.mtgs.FY2023-24.pdf
	Consumer Services

	VII.H - 4th Qtr Intake Data by Location Report.pdf
	2024

	VII.G - Semi-Annual NLACRC 4731 Survey 4.1.24 - 6.30.24 - Redacted.pdf
	Survey

	VII.C - SDP Implementation Report September 2024.pdf
	RSVP: selfdetermination@nlacrc.org

	VII.B - Semi-Annual POS Expenditure Data Reports.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2 - 062
	Page 3 - 862
	page 4 -805
	page 5 - 055
	page 6 - 605
	Page 7 - POS Data Expenditure Report

	VII.A - POS Annual Report to DDS for FY 2022-23 05.31.2024.pdf
	NLACRC POS Data Meetings and Report Template 05.31.2024 Final
	NLACRC POS Annual Report FY 2022-23 05.31.2024 Final
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36


	VI.D - NLACRC POS Annual Report FY 2023-24 Summary of Survey Reponses.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5

	VI.C - NLACRC Service Standards -  IDEA Part C - Early Start Revisions 8-7-24.pdf
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	INTRODUCTION
	I. CASE FINDING AND PUBLIC INFORMATION
	Service and Procedural Standards
	PHILOSOPHY
	DEFINITION
	POLICY
	INTAKE AND ASSESSMENT
	PHILOSOPHY
	DEFINITIONS
	POLICY






